

CONTENTS

1	Profile of the College	1
	1.1 Management structure	2
	1.2 Student strength	2
	1.3 University examination results	3
	1.4 Faculty Strength	6
2	Students' Achievements	7
	2.1 Achievements as a Team	7
	2.2 Individual achievements	8
3	Achievements by Faculty Members	23
4	Publication and Journals	40
	4.1 Publication of Salesian College	40
	4.2 Publication works by individual faculty members	40
5	College Activities	44
5	College Activities 5.1 Managerial Activities	44 44
5		
5 6	5.1 Managerial Activities	44

CHAPTER

1

PROFILE OF THE COLLEGE

The Year began with the consolation of resuming a normal year after two years of coviddisrupted education and the anxiety related to the return-to-normal for a generation that had passed through stressful years of schooling with its impact on their academic trajectory. The faculty resumed to work with a 10 percent new entrants less than in other years having gone through the process of application, selection and induction alongside training on Objective and Outcome Based Teaching Learning as a starter to renewed commitments to quality performance in the classroom by the faculty.

The management had a continuity in both campuses with only an additional Bursar in Sonada joining the team of Fathers and with the New Deanery of IT and Expansions under the leadership of Mr Dhirodatta Subba who handed over the deanship of Sciences to Mr Subhajit Paul, HoD of Mathematics. The renewed vigor and enthusiasm in the leadership of the vice Principals - Fr Paul in his weekly news reports, Fr Saju in his ELITE Talk and Weekly reviews of the Departmental performances, and Fr Babu Joseph with his multi-tasking in Deanery Monitoring, IGNOU coordination and in Examinations and IQAC. The Registrar Dr Satyen Das saw to the overall office management. The Alumni Office and activities found a revival with the new faculty coordinator in Ms Tanisha Kansal. During the year Mr Patrick Johnson Dean of Commerce and management took a leave for research and in his absence Mr Anirban Ghosh took his place.

The Student Body manifested enthusiasm and vitality in organizing educational, cocurricular and inter college events of academic and sports and cultural nature. The various sectors, under the leadership of the Coordinators and the Associations and Cells saw the campus vibrant throughout the year. The developmental activities were constant through the year with the office administration gathering momentum to finish and bring completion to the building project and the surround.

Overall it has been an extremely eventful and fruitful year, marred only by the back papers that linger in the memory of students that will act probably as additional incentive for relentless war on 'laziness and coziness', on 'mobile freedoms and game relaxations' inorder to push their own boundaries to higher performance indices. I take this opportunity to thank all the office collaborators and end on the note that we have taken a giant leap in upgrading our ERP with a contract with IIS for completion of the task in 14 months, and it shall, I am sure make a mark in the life of the institution as an autonomous entity. Congratulations and Thanks for your endearing support and collaborative engagements during the past year(s).

Highlight of the academic session 2022-23

On 31 May 2023, Salesian College was bestowed with the status of an 'Autonomous College' by the University Grants Commission. Thus it became the first institution in the neighbouring region to achieve such a status.

1.1 Management structure

Principal & Rector	Fr (Prof) George Thadathil SDB
Vice Principal, SCS	Fr Nirmal Toppo SDB
Vice-Principal, Commerce & Management Studies, SCSC	Fr (Dr) Babu Joseph SDB
Vice-Principal, Humanities, SCSC	Fr (Dr) Saju Puthuserry SDB
Vice-Principal, Sciences, SCSC	Fr Paul Cherothottupuram SDB
Bursar, SCS	Fr Raymond Tudu SDB
Bursar, SCSC	Fr Jagjivan Tirkey SDB
Dean, Arts & Humanities, SCS	Dr Terence Mukhia
Dean, BCA, Commerce & Vocational Studies, SCS	Mr Uday Malla
Dean, Commerce, Management & Vocational Studies, SCSC	Mr Patrick Johnson
Dean, Humanities, SCSC	Mr Peter Lepcha
Dean, Sciences, SCSC	Mr Subhajit Paul
Dean, IT, MoUs, Collaborations & Expansions	Mr Dhirodatta Subba
Registrar	Dr Satyendra Chandra Das

1.2 Student strength

	Stream	New Admission	Total Students
	Commerce	232	611
UG	Humanities	473	1349
	Sciences	41	116

	Management and BVoc	86	246
	BCA	47	106
PG	Humanities	25	59
Grand Total		904	2487

1.3 University examination results

1.3.1 Even semester examinations – July 2022

Consolidated result of 2 nd Sem			
Stream	Appeared	Passed	Pass%
Commerce	158	156	98.73%
Humanities	320	311	$\boldsymbol{97.18\%}$
Sciences	29	29	100%
BBA	57	57	100%
BVoc	8	8	100%
BCA	30	30	100%
Postgraduate (Humanities)			%
Total	602	591	%

Total students passed out of students in the $2^{\rm nd}$ semester examinations in 2022-23. Pass percentage: .

Consolidated result of 4 nd Sem			
Stream	Appeared	Passed	Pass%
Commerce	181	174	96.13%
Humanities	316	305	96.51%
Sciences	42	42	100%
BBA	60	60	100%
B Voc	6	6	100%

BCA	11	11	100%
Postgraduate(Humanities)			%
Total	616	598	%

Total students passed out of students in the $4^{\rm th}$ semester examinations in 2022-23. Pass percentage: .

Consolidated result of 6 th Sem				
Stream	Appeared	Passed	$\mathbf{Pass}\%$	
Commerce	154	148	96.10%	
Humanities	274	273	99.63%	
Sciences	19	19	100%	
BBA	45	44	97.78%	
B Voc	4	4	100%	
BCA	17	17	100%	
Total	513	505	98.44%	

Total **505** students passed out of **513** students in the 6^{nd} semester examinations in 2022-23. Pass percentage: **98.44**.

- Total **1694** students passed out of **1731** UG students in the Even Semester Examinations of 2022-23 with a pass percentage of **97.86**.
- Total students passed out of PG students in the Even Semester Examinations of 2022-23 with a pass percentage of .

1.3.2 Odd semester examinations – January 2023

Consolidated result of 1 st Sem			
Stream	Appeared	Passed	Pass%
Commerce	198	113	57.07%
Humanities	380	265	69.73%

Sciences	38	13	34.21%
BBA	59	31	52.54%
B Voc	17	15	88.23%
BCA	35	24	68.57%
Postgraduate(Humanities)			%
Total	727	461	%

Total students passed out of students in the $1^{\rm st}$ semester examinations in 2022-23. Pass percentage: .

Consolidated result of 3 rd Sem			
Stream	Appeared	Passed	Pass%
Commerce	152	39	25.65%
Humanities	301	248	82.39%
Sciences	26	14	53.84%
BBA	54	11	20.37%
B Voc	8	8	100%
BCA	29	10	34.48%
Postgraduate(Humanities)			%
Total	570	330	%

Total students passed out of students in the $3^{\rm rd}$ semester examinations in 2022-23. Pass percentage: .

Consolidated result of 5 th Sem				
Stream	Appeared	Passed	Pass%	
Commerce	172	143	83.13%	
Humanities	310	268	86.45%	
Sciences	42	36	85.71%	
BBA	59	30	50.84%	
B Voc	6	6	100%	
BCA	10	10	100%	
Total	599	493	82.30%	

Total **493** students passed out of **599** students in the 5^{th} semester examinations in 2022-23. Pass percentage: **82.30**.

- Total **1284** students passed out of **1896** UG students in the Odd Semester Examinations of 2022-23 with a pass percentage of **67.72**.
- Total students passed out of PG students in the Odd Semester Examinations of 2022-23 with a pass percentage of .

Stream	New Recruits	Total
Commerce	4	13
Humanities	9	54
Sciences	3	21
BVoc & Mangement Studies	0	8
Total	17	96

1.4 Faculty Strength

Total number of faculty members in Salesian College Siliguri in 2022-23 was: **96**. New recruit: **17**.

CHAPTER

STUDENTS' ACHIEVEMENTS

2.1 Achievements as a Team

- The Boys' Volleyball team of Salesian College, Siliguri won the inter-college Varghese Memorial Volleyball Tournament held at Sonada on April 1, 2023.
- The Girls' Volleyball team of Salesian College, Siliguri were the runner's up in the inter-college *Varghese Memorial Volleyball Tournament* held at Sonada on April 1, 2023.
- Both the Boys' and girls' Volleyball team of Salesian College, Siliguri were the runner's up in the *Bishop Orestes Marengo Memorial Volleyball Tournament* held at Siliguri on April 29, 2023.
- The Boys' Basketball team of Salesian College, Siliguri were the runner's up in the inter-college *Taverna Trophy Basketball Tournament* held at Siliguri on April 29, 2023.
- The Salesian College Siliguri Football team participated in Football Tournament at University of North Bengal on October 10 and 11, 2022.
- Salesian College Siliguri participated in *Badminton Tournament* at University of North Bengal on October 19 and 20, 2022.
- Salesian College Siliguri participated in *Table-Tennis Tournament* at University of North Bengal on November 10 and 11, 2022.
- The Salesian College Siliguri Volleyball team participated in *Volleyball Tourna*ment at University of North Bengal on January 6, 2023.
- The Salesian College Siliguri Cricket team participated in *Cricket Tournament* at University of North Bengal on February 7, 2023.

2.2 Individual achievements

- Dimpal Sharma of Department of Commerce, section A was the runner up in *Finesco SOLD!'22*, a finance event of Stock Market organised by Finance and Investment Cell on October 17, 2022.
 - She was the organiser for *Abhudya Antarasriya Samman Samaroh*, an International level cultural fest organised on November 20, 2022.
 - She also participated in the national-level *Parmarsh-Case Study Competition* organised by IIM in January 2023.
 - She was one of the organiser for Youth of India Model United Nations (YOI MUN), an International Level event organised from April 21 to 23, 2023.
 - She is also the member of the organising team for *Baal and Sahityakar Samman Samaroh*, an International cultural fest for children in May 2023.
- Gautami Dhanuka of Department of Commerce, section A participated in the national-level *Stock Pitch Competition* organised by St. Xavier's Autonomous College, Kolkata on March 22, 2023.
- Awkash Chettri of Department of Commerce, section A participated in the district-level Siliguri Mahalaya Road Race, 2022 organised by Baghajatin Atheletic Club on September 22, 2022 and secured 35th position out of 160 participants. Kanishka Baradia of Department of Commerce, section - A participated in the Goal Setting Programme organised by Yuva, A young Indian's Initiative on July 30,2022.
 - He also participated in Finance event in Insignia organised by St. Xavier's College (Autonomous), Kolkata from March 13 to 15,2023.
- Ayush Agarwal of Department of Commerce, section B participated in the *International Model United Nations*.
 - He participated in Insignia '23, Inovae, Inspiria College Fest and Savoire Faire, 2022.
- Yukta Agarwal, Mahima Agarwal, Shruti Shivakoty and Naman Jain of Department of Commerce, section - B participated in *Insvaganza*.
- Abhishek Paswan of Department of Commerce, section B was the Guard of Honour in 16 Bengal BN.
 - $\circ\,$ He participated in Insvaganza 2023 and secured $1^{\rm st}$ position in Board Meeting.
 - $\circ\,$ He was also the Team Leader in Insvaganza 2023.
 - $\circ\,$ He also participated in the inter-college event X Inovae~21 organised by St. Xavier's University.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in the Battalion Level Para Cam Selection.
 - $\circ\,$ He was the Best Cadet of the Battalion Level.
 - He also participated in Bharat Darshan: Group Command Level, Darjeeling.

As if Ali of Department of Commerce, section - B participated in the $NSS\ Annual\ Camp.$

- $\circ\,$ He also participated in the event $Unplastic\ Mahananda$ along with Mr Erik Solheim in Siliguri, West Bengal.
- He also attended the workshop on *Facebook Marketing* conducted by *Internet Marketing School*.
- Mahima Agarwal of Department of Commerce, section B participated in *Youth of India Model United Nations*.
 - She also participated in *Model United Nations* and *Business Model United Nations*.
 - $\circ~$ She also participated in the PR event in Sukhdev College Marketing in Kirorimal College.
 - She also participated in the *Fashion Portfolio Presentation* in *Lakme Fashion Week* which was sent to the London College of Fashion.
 - She also participated in the St. Xavier's College Fest.
- Nausheen Rehman of Department of Commerce, section B participated in the *St Joseph Model United Nations*.
- Ankita Baroi of Department of Commerce, section C participated in the internationallevel Classical Dance competition: Sagar Saikat Mahotsav 2022, Digha and received the International Nritya Arnavi Award.
 - She also participated in the state Level Dance competition: *Bongaigaon Mahotsav 2022, Assam* and secured the 1st position.
- Rajashree Saha of Department of Economics participated in *St. Joseph's Model United Nations* oranised by St Josephs School, Bhaktinagar.
 - She also attended the workshop *Economics of Today, Economists of Tomor*row at Kurseong College oranised joointly by Kurseong College and Azim Premji University.
- Nischai Mani Shilal of Department of Education (UG 6th semester) was the runnerup in the district-level *Darjeeling Gorkha Hill Council (DGHC)Basketball Tournament 2023* at St. Joseph's North Point, Darjeeling.
- Raina Anisha Kerketta of Department of Education (UG 4th semester) was the runner-up *Mindset Galaxy in Inscape* intra-college Event
 - $\circ\,$ She was the winner of Elite Talk 2^{nd} edition.
 - $\circ\,$ She was also the runner-up of inter-college Fashion Show Insvaganza @ Inspiria College Siliguri.
 - She was the winner of Indo-Western Fusion Band, Exsurge 2022, SCSC.
 - $\circ\,$ She was also the runner-up of Indo-Western Fusion Band, Innovision 2022, SCSC.
 - She was the runner-up of *Taverna Trophy 2023*, inter-college Basketball Tournament, SCSC.
 - She also participated in Shree Lt Wangyal Topden Wazalingpa Memorial Cup 2022, Gangtok, Sikkim from July 22 to 24, 2022.

- Amisha Tamang of Department of Education (UG 6th semester) participated in Solo Singing *Exsurge 2022*.
 - She also participated in one-day workshop on Art Integrated Learning & Art Therapy organised by PG Wing, Department of Education, SCSC.
 - She was also the winner of *Conical Combination, Insvaganza*, Inspiria College Siliguri on April 5, 2023.
 - She also presented a paper titled: National Education Policy and Equitable and Inclusive Education 2020 in one-day International Seminar Emerging Trends in Indian Education & Culture on April 28, 2023.
- Chirag Subba of Department of Education (UG 6th semester) participated in a one-day workshop on *Art Integrated Learning & Art Therapy* organised by PG Wing, Department of Education, SCSC.
 - He was also the second runners-up of *Rap Battle:Exsurge* intra-college competition, SCSC.
- Deepjyoti Barman of Department of Education (UG 6th semester) was the winner of *Conical Combination, Insvaganza*, Inspiria College Siliguri on April 5, 2023.
 - He was also the winner of *Treasure Hunt, Ignite-Techne Association*, SCSC on August 20, 2022.
 - He was also the runners-up of debate, *Safar-e-Swaraj*, SCSC on September 1, 2022.
 - He participated in *Capture & Caption, Hay Fever*, SCSC on September 29, 2022.
 - He was honoured as verbal mention in *Salesian Model United Nations* on October 11 and 12, 2022.
 - He was the winner of *Chakravyuh* in *Conoscenza*: inter-college Business Fest on March 3, 2023.
 - He was the runner-up of the Film Quiz: *Still in Motion*, organised by the Department of Mass Communication & Journalism, SCSC on April 24, 2023.
- Eba Pyrtuh of Department of Education (UG 6th semester) participated in a oneday workshop on *Art Integrated Learning & Art Therapy* – organised by PG Wing, Department of Education, SCSC.
 - She also participated in Firewood Cooking, Sangam, Ethnic Day, SCSC.
- Firoza Yeasmin Karim of Department of Education (UG 6th semester) participated in a one-day workshop on *Art Integrated Learning & Art Therapy* – organised by PG Wing, Department of Education, SCSC.
 - $\circ\,$ She was the event head of Sketching in *Exsurge 2022*.
- Ruth Pardhan Newar of Department of Education (UG 6th semester) participated in a one-day workshop on *Art Integrated Learning & Art Therapy* organised by PG Wing, Department of Education, SCSC.
 - He was the runner-up of the Poetry competition in *Exsurge*, 2022.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in Sketching competition in Exsurge,~2022.

Sandhya Chhetri of Department of Education (UG 6th semester) participated in a one-day workshop on *Art Integrated Learning & Art Therapy* – organised by PG Wing, Department of Education, SCSC.

- She also presented a paper titled: National Education Policy and Equitable and Inclusive Education 2020 in one-day International Seminar Emerging Trends in Indian Education & Culture on April 28, 2023.
- She was a Resource Person for *Eco-Bricking, Meraki 2022*, SCSC.
- Sonam Sherpa of Department of Education (UG 6th semester) participated in a one-day workshop on *Art Integrated Learning & Art Therapy* organised by PG Wing, Department of Education, SCSC.
 - She also participated in *Short Film Making, Still in Motion*, SCSC.
 - She participated in *Game Explosion*, *Technokrat 2023*, SCSC.
- Apurva Pokhrel of Department of Computer Science & Applications in the districtlevel NBU Volleyball Tournament.
 - He also partcipated in the East Zonal inter-university Volleyball Tournament.
 - $\circ\,$ He also represented Salesian College in the Open Tournament of Volleyball & Cricket.
 - $\circ\,$ He also participated in intra-college Chess and Badminton Tournaments.
- Ananta Pradhan of Department of Computer Science & Applications obtained a certificate of completion on the regional-level AWS Skill Builder provided by Amazon on March 29, 2023.
 - He also presented an article on the topic: *Cloud Computing* in *TIST 2023* held on February 28, 2023.
 - He also participated in the *Spark AR workshop* conducted by Department of Computer Science & Applications, SCSC on December 11, 2021.
 - He also participated in the *Seminar on Personal Branding* conducted by *Techne Association* on May 18, 2022.
- Aryan Gurung of Department of Computer Science & Applications contributed in the international-level *Service Learning Project* funded by Hongkong Polytechnic University.
 - He attended a seminar and workshop for *Google Developer Group* at Siliguri Institute of Technology.
 - He was the event head in Code Chef- TechnoKrat, 2022 and Innovison, 2022.
 - He was also a volunteer in *eCpmPhyMathix*, 2021 and *Exsurge*, 2022.
- Britika Khati of Department of Computer Science & Applications obtained a certificate of completion on the regional-level AWS Skill Builder provided by Amazon on March 29, 2023.
 - She also contributed in the international-level *Service Learning Project* funded by Hongkong Polytechnic University.
 - She was the event head in *Exsure*, 2022 and *Innovison*, 2022.
 - $\circ\,$ She was also a volunte eer in $TechnoKrat,\,2022.$

- She also participated in the *Spark AR workshop* conducted by Department of Computer Science & Applications, SCSC on December 11, 2021.
- Lobsang Lama of Department of Computer Science & Applications obtained a certificate of completion on the regional-level AWS Skill Builder provided by Amazon on March 29, 2023.
 - He also contributed in the international-level *Service Learning Project* funded by Hongkong Polytechnic University.
 - He was the event head in *Exsure*, 2022 and *Innovison*, 2022.
 - He was also a volunteeer in *TechnoKrat*, 2022.
 - He also participated in the *Spark AR workshop* conducted by Department of Computer Science & Applications, SCSC on December 11, 2021.
- Rajeev Chhetri of Department of Computer Science & Applications obtained a certificate of completion on the regional-level AWS Skill Builder provided by Amazon on March 29, 2023.
 - He also participated in *TechnoKrat*, 2022.
- Siddhanth Gupta of Department of Computer Science & Applications contributed in the international-level *Service Learning Project* funded by Hongkong Polytechnic University.
 - $\circ~$ He also served as the volunteer of the National Service Scheme and organised the following events:
 - 1. Walk for Blood Rally
 - 2. Blood Donation Camp
 - 3. Van Mahotsav
 - 4. Himalayan Cleanup Drive
 - 5. Covid Awareness Programme
 - 6. One Rupee Campaign
 - 7. Kindness Day Webinar
 - 8. Cloth Donation Drive
 - 9. Webinar on Cancer
 - 10. Himalayan Cleanup Drive
 - 11. Langar Sewa
 - 12. 3 NSS camps at Wasabari TE, Malot in Sonada, and Samther in Kalimpong.
 - He was also a organising committee member in Code Chef TechnoKrat.
 - He was a volunteer in *Exsurge 2022, Innovision 2022* and *Salesian Run.*
 - He had special responsibilities of photoraphy in *Seminar on Personal Branding* and *Team Building* by Techne Association.
- Sulakchana Gurung of Department of Computer Science & Applications obtained a certificate of completion on the regional-level AWS Skill Builder provided by Amazon on March 29, 2023.
 - She also contributed in the international-level *Service Learning Project* funded by Hongkong Polytechnic University.

- $\circ\,$ She also also participated in the Spark AR workshop conducted by Department of Computer Science & Applications, SCSC on December 11, 2021.
- $\circ\,$ She also worked on a module of the College ERP.
- She also presented an article on the topic: *Cloud Computing* in *TIST 2023* held on February 28, 2023.
- $\circ\,$ She was also a organising committee member in TechnoKrat 2022.
- She participated in the Seminar on Personal Branding by Techne Association.
- $\circ\,$ She was also a volunteer in Exsurge 2022 and Innovision 2022.
- Aditya Rai of Department of Computer Science & Applications was the winner of the solo-singing competition in *Innovision*, 2022.
 - He was the runner-up in the band in *Innovision*, 2022.
 - $\circ\,$ He was also the runner-up in Gaming Explosion in Technokrat, 2022.
- Br Louis Soren of Department of English Hay Fever
 - \circ He also participated in *Cosplay* and secured the 2nd position.
 - $\circ\,$ He participated in Article Writing in Influencer: Society and secured the $3^{\rm rd}$ position.
 - He also participated in *Essay Writing* and *Elite Talk*.
- Saloni Rai of Department of English contributed writings, *Education: Beyond* the Pandemic in the book Evolution of New Teaching Practices in Covid-19 and Refining Women with reference to Ismaat Chugtai in the book Education and Women Empowerment.
 - She also presented a paper titled: *The Nature's Wail in Children's Literature: Analysing Panchatantra through an eco-critical lens* in an International Conference in University of North Bengal.
 - She also presented a paper titled: *Shakespeare in Kashmir: An Illusion or an Allusion* in a National Conference held at St.Xavier's College, Kolkata.
 - $\circ~$ She also took part in the international Collaboration with Puget Sound University, USA.
- Mimansa Subedi of Department of English participated in the international Collaboration with Puget Sound University, USA.
 - She also participated in the celebration of Jayanta Mahapatra's 50 years: The Landscape of Return Poetry Recitation organised by The Hearth Within.
 - $\circ~$ She also participated in Can We Talk in the inter-college PG Fest and received the $1^{\rm st}$ prize.

Parna Datta of Department of English participated in the international Collaboration with Puget Sound University, USA.

- Lopamudra Mondal of Department of English participated in the international Collaboration with Puget Sound University, USA.
- Shraddha Tamang of Department of English participated in the international Collaboration with Puget Sound University, USA.

- Rituparno Das of Department of English won awards in Impromptu Play, Inter College Quiz, Extempore in the Hay Fever on 29th n 30th Sept 2022...
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in student seminar on Hero n~Heroism on April 28, 2023.
 - $\circ\,$ He was also a volunteer in the EDC Fete.
- Ahana Maji of Department of English participated in Hay Fever, 2022.
 - $\circ~{\rm She}$ also won $1^{\rm st}$ prize in Recitation Competition.
 - She also participated in *Story Writing Competition*.
 - She was also engaged in *Theatre Participation*.
 - She was a host in *Exsurge*, 2022.
 - She also participated in *Elite Talk*.
- Leena Chhetri of Department of English participated in *Poetry Competiton* of *Hay Fever, 2022.*
 - $\circ~$ She also participated in Student Paper Presentation on April 28 and 29, 2023.
 - She hosted women cell program on *Brest Cancer Awareness, Education, Self-Examination and Prevention* with Women Cell and IQAC, Salesian College in collaboration with *Sumita Cancer Society, Siliguri*
 - $\circ\,$ She also hosted Hay Fever extempore program.
 - $\circ~$ She was also a member of the Organizers certificate writing team in Innovision.
 - $\circ\,$ She also hosted 6th edition $\it Elite\,$ Talk, 2023.
 - She was a member of the Volunteer team in Fashion Show:Innovision.
 - She participated as one of the core members of *Pianazzi Literary and Cultural* Society to set up a book stall in *EDC Fete*.
 - She was a core member of *Pianazzi Literary and Cultural Society* and worked for *Tabula Rasa*.
 - Adithya P N of Department of English participated in the *Taabir Theatre plays*.
 - $\circ\,$ He also participated in Fashion Show in Ethnic Day, 2023 and secured the $3^{\rm rd}$ position.

Shagnik Bhakta of Department of English presented a paper.

- Yunisha Shrestha was a voluteer fro women cell's stall in *EDC Fete*.
 - She also participated in Fashion Show in Ethnic Day, 2023.
 - $\circ~$ She was also the runner-up in an inter-college Fashion Show event.
- Sanskar Chhetri of Department of English presented a paper in a departmental students' seminar and received the *Best Paper Award*.
- Saloni Agarwal of Department of English presented a paper in a departmental students' seminar.
- Shraddha Tamang of Department of English presented a paper in a departmental students' seminar.

- She also participated in the international Collaboration with Puget Sound University, USA.
- She also participated in *Theatre Performance*.
- Joel Ripon Lepcha of Department of English participated in Innovision, 2022.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in the inter-college Instrumental Competition in Innovision and secured the $2^{\rm nd}$ position.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in the inter-college Band Competition in Innovision and secured the $2^{\rm nd}$ position.
 - $\circ\,$ He also participated in the Cooking Competition in $Ethnic\ Day$ and secured the $4^{\rm th}$ position.
 - $\circ\,$ He also organised the Fashion Show from the Department.
 - $\circ\,$ He participated in the Instrumentals in $Exsurge\,\,2022$ and secured the $1^{\rm st}$ position.
 - $\circ\,$ He was a part of the College Christmas Celebration Choir.
- Sreya Gurung of Department of English was the runner-up of the *Basketball Tour*nament in Sonada on August 20,2022.
 - $\circ~$ She was a volunteer and also participated in *Discuss Throw* and secured the $3^{\rm rd}$ position on November 11, 2022.
 - $\circ\,$ She was also a volunteer for $Ethnic\,\,Day$ on January 31, 2023.
 - $\circ\,$ She was also a volunteer in the $Rector's\,\,Cup$ on April 25, 2023.
- Prabal Rai of Department of English presented a paper in a departmental students' seminar.
- Prasanti Giri of Department of English participated in *Song* and *Dance* competitions of the *Pianazzi Literary Society*.
 - She also presented a song on *Independence Day* and a Dance on the *Faculty Appreciation Day*.
 - She was also a volunteer in *Exsurge*.
 - $\circ\,$ She was also a backstage volunteer of Medals and Certificates in the atre production: Hay Fever.
 - She was also a volunteer in the Fashion Show: Innovision.
 - She participated in the Folk Song, Face Painting and Folk Dance in Sangam: Ethic Day and secured the 1^{st} position for Folk Song and Face Painting.
 - $\circ\,$ She also participated in the Fashion Show in Insvaganza and secured the $2^{\rm nd}$ position.
- Apurva Pokhrel of Department of Computer Science & Applications 6th semester participated in the national-level inter-university Volleyball Tournament at Orissa.
- Aditya Singh Tamang of Department of Geography participated in the nationallevel *All India Thal Sainik Camp 2022-23* and was awarded with Gold and Bronze medals.

- Ninor Bhutia of Department of History participated and was awarded a certificate in the national-level event: *Run for Bharat.*
 - $\circ\,$ He was also awarded a medal for the district-level Siliguri Mahalaya Road Race.
 - $\circ~$ He was awarded a certificate in the district-level race: Run~for~Freedom~Fighters.
- Sumeet Prasad of Department of History participated in a *Quiz Competition* in Siliguri Institute of Technology.
- Prasanti Rai of Department of History participated in *Treasure Hunt* by Inspiria Knowledge Campus.
- Yash Lama, Siddhant Subba, Upama Subba & Abhishek Paswan of Department of History participated in *Elite Talk* organised by the School of Literature, Media & Polity.
- Siddhant Subba also participated in Volleyball Ball Competition.
- Swati Gloria Kujur of Department of Management Studies & BVoc participated in *Entrepreneurship* of the national-level event: *Insignia*, 2023 organised by St. Xavier's College (Autonomous) from March 13 to 15, 2023.
 - She also participated in the *Backmirror*, *Hatchpitch* (*Business Plan*) of the national-level event: *Intent Leadership Summit*, 2022.
- Shreyam Agarwal of Department of Management Studies & BVoc participated in the *Board Meeting* of the state-level event: *Insvaganza* organised by Inspiria Knowledge Campus from April 5 to 6, 2023 and secured the 2nd position.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated national-level event: Case Study organised by Kalimpong College on April 28, 2023 and secured the 1st position.
 - $\circ\,$ He also participated in *Logo login* and *Ad Video* of the state-level event: *Xamcon 2023* organised by St Xavier's College, Siliguri on JAnuary 13 and 14, 2023 and secured $2^{\rm nd}$ position in both the events.
- Shivani Sarda of Department of Management Studies & BVoc participated in the *Board Meeting* of the state-level event: *Insvaganza* organised by Inspiria Knowledge Campus from April 5 to 6, 2023 and secured the 2nd position.
 - 0
 - She also participated in *Logo login*, *Rural to Global*, *Ad Selfie* and *Ad Video* of the state-level event: *Xamcon 2023* organised by St Xavier's College, Siliguri on JAnuary 13 and 14, 2023 and secured 2nd position in all the events.
- Yash Sharma of Department of Management Studies & BVoc was a Delegate in the national-level events: Youth of India Model United Nations and SMIT Model United Nations.
- Chirag Agarwal of Department of Management Studies & BVoc participated in the Business event of *Entrepreneurship Summit*.

- Avijeet Biswakarma of Department of Mass Communication & Journalism 6th semester participated in *Clash of Band* and *Fashion Show* of the district-level event *Insvaganza* and secured 1st and 2nd positions respectively.
- Aditi Agarwal of Department of Mass Communication & Journalism 4th semester participated in the state-level *SMIT-Model United Nations* and was given the *Best Delegate- UNODC* award.
 - She also participated in the international-level Youth of India Model United Nations and was given the High Commendation-IPC award.

Neha Bhatra, Pratyusha Singha Roy, Mahima Tiwari and Roselyn of Mass Communication & Journalism 4^{th} semester participated in *Short Films* of the districtlevel event *Insvaganza* and secured 2^{st} position.

- Sourangsho Chowdhury of Department of Mass Communication & Journalism 2nd semester participated in the international-level Youth of India Model United Nations and was given the High Commendation-IPC award.
- Tissa Sen of Department of Mass Communication & Journalism 2nd semester participated in the international-level *Youth of India Model United Nations* and was given the *Special Mention-IPC* award.
 - She also participated in the state-level *SMIT-Model United Nations* and was given the *Best Delegate- UNGA-DISEC* award.
- Chandan Khaitan and Durga Rai of Department of Mathematics participated in the combined annual day *NCC Training Camp* at Marvela College Fulbari held from February 3 to 10, 2023.
- Chandan Khaitan and Roshan Shah participated in *Crack the Password* event of *Insvaganza* organised by Inspiria Knowledge Campus.
- Aryan Rai and Sohan Bhujel of Department of Mathematics participated in the national seminar on *Cadets' engagement programme on India G20 presidency* at Kanchenjunga stadium on January 20, 2023.
- Bhaskar Prasad of Department of Physics participated in the Short term experimental research at IISER - Pune and was awarded the IAS Summer Research Fellowship.
- Riyana Chatterjee of Department of Physics participated in the Poetry competition in *Exsurge*, 2022 and secured the 3rd position.
 - She was also the volunteer in Innovision, eComPhyMathix and TechnoKrat.
- Krishna Sharma of Department of Physics participated in the Musical competition in *Exsurge*, 2022.
- Pranisha Ramudamu of Department of Physics participated in the inter-club *Cake Baking Competition.*
- Sudhansu Mani Pradhan of Department of Physics appeared in the NCC C-certificate examinations.

- He also participated in the event: *Re-vamp, Reduce, Reuse and Recycle* organised by NSS.
- He also participated in inter-department Football Competition.
- He was the winner of Cultural Dance Cometition in *Exsurge*, 2022.
- He was also a volunteer in *Exsurge*, 2022.
- Sidarth Rai of Department of Physics participated in inter-college *Futsal Tournament*.
- Arati Lohar of Department of Physics was an organiser in *Pi Day*.
- Lachung Lepcha participated in inter-departmental Football Competition.
 - He also participated in inter-college Badminton Competition.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in the Fashion Show, Face painting and Music in Ethnic Day.
 - He participated in 800m race, 1500m race, Tunnel Ball and Tug of War in the Annual Sports Day.
- Subhayu Bose of Department of Physics was an ex-student council member and treasurer and organised various college events like *Exsurge*, *Innovision*, *Ethnic Day* etc. being the part of the core team of organisation.
 - He was the *Class Representative* for two consecutive years and took part in organising various deanery level events.
 - He was elected as the *Secretary* of the newly-formed *Techne Association* and then as the *President* of the association and has organised various events like *Teasure Hunts, Seminars, Webinars, hands-on Workshops* etc.
- Neirav Giri of Department of Political Science presented a paper titled: *Metaverse in Tuvalu* in a National Seminar titled: *Borders and Boundaries* sponsored by ICSSR organized by Department of Political Science, Kurseong College on March 24 and 25, 2023.
- Jaisel Subba of Department of Political Science presented a paper titled: *Demarcation of social border between Indian Gorkhas and Nepalese* in a National Seminar titled: *Borders and Boundaries* sponsored by ICSSR organized by Department of Political Science, Kurseong College on March 24 and 25, 2023.
- Sriraj Pradhan of Department of Political Science presented a paper titled: Dragon's Shadow over South Asian Geopolitics: A Case Study of Indo-Nepal dispute over Lipulekh in a National Seminar titled: Borders and Boundaries sponsored by IC-SSR organized by Department of Political Science, Kurseong College on March 24 and 25,2023.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in the state-level Model United Nations: Sikkim Summit organized by SMIT, Sikkim.
 - $\circ\,$ He also participated in the $NCC\ Camp$ organized by Marvella College.
- Sustika Pradhan of Department of Political Science received the award for the *Most Promising Player* in inter-college Table tennis competition organized by Kalimpong Government College on February 2, 2023.

- $\circ~$ He also participated in the university-level Table Tennis Championship organized by NBU on November, 2022
- Chogel Pakhrin of Department of Political Science participated in the district-level Volleyball Tournament, Mungpoo.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in the university-level Volleyball Tournament, Naxalbari.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in inter-college Fashion Show competition in Insvanganza organized by Inspiria Knowledge Campus.
- Smriti Biswakarma participated in the inter-college dance competition in *Insvan*ganza organized by Inspiria Knowledge campus.
 - $\circ~$ She also participated in the NCC~Camp organized by Marvella College.
- Vinesh Vinayak of Department of Political Science participated in the inter-institutional *Goenka Model United Nations* on December 2,3 and 4, 2022.
 - $\circ~$ He also participated in the inter-institutional Youth Parliament organized by IILS, Siliguri on December 10 and 11, 2022.
- Patrick L Lepcha of Department of Political Science participated in the intercollege dance competition in *Insvanganza* organized by Inspiria Knowledge campus.
- Shreyash Pradhan of Department of Political Science participated in the state-level Model United Nations: *Sikkim Summit* organized by SMIT, Sikkim.
- Passang Sherpa & Siddharth Chhetri of Department of Political Science participated in the *Sikkim Manipal Model United Nations* in October, 2022.
 - They also participated in the Youth of India Model United Nations, Goenka in April, 2023.
 - $\circ~$ They also participated in the SJS Bhaktinagar Model United Nations in April, 2023.
- Rishi Limboo of Department of Physical Education (BA General) 2nd semester participated in the national-level football tournament: *Itahari Gold Cup* at Nepal.
- Simran Pradhan of Department of Psychology (PG) 4th semester presented a paper titled: *Impact of LOC on Stress and anxiety* in the National Conference on: *Emerging trends and challenges in wellness practices* organised by the School of Psycho-Social Praxis, Salesian College, Siliguri.
 - $\circ\,$ She also organised Art Integration Programme
 - She participated in the district-level 12 hrs school counselling session at Nirmala Convent School and St Paul's School, (Gyalzing, Sikkim).
- Simran Kaur of Department of Psychology (PG) 4th semester participated in the district-level *Ubuntu Freedom Fest 2022* organized by Chhimeki and won 1st prize in Art Contest and received a cash prize of Rs 10000/-.
- Shaily Sarkar of Department of Psychology (UG) 6th semester received a scholarship amount of 4000 pounds from the *International Postgraduate platinum Scholarship* by Plymouth University, UK to study MSc in clinical psychology.

- She also received an International Scholarship offer of 4000 pounds from Bangor University, UK to study Clinical and Health Psychology.
- Praweshika Pradhan of Department of Psychology (UG) 6th semester obtained the highest SGPA of 9.2 in 5th semester examinations.
 - She was the parade commander and runner-up in the NCC inter-college *Drill Competition.*
 - $\circ\,$ She was the winner of *Elite Talk* in November 2022.
 - $\circ~$ She was the winner of the state-level event: Speak for India by Federal Bank.
 - She has also won the Director General National Cadets Core Commendation Card & Badge: Highest award of NCC.
 - She was also the Ambassador of India to Bangladesh in the Youth Exchange Program 2022.
 - She was the Cultural Dance Winner in inter-college NCC competition organised on NCC Day.
 - She was also the Panellist with 6th Executive Director of United Nations Environmental Program in Erik Solheim, 2022.
 - $\circ\,$ She was appointed as the Senior Under Officer in NCC: Highest Rank of a Cadet.
- Puruvi Rai of Department of Psychology (UG) 6th semester was the 1st runner-up in the NCC inter-college *Drill Competition*.
 - $\circ\,$ She attended 3 NCC combine Annual Training Camp
 - She also attended All India Trekking Camp.
 - $\circ\,$ She also participated in the district-level Volleyball Tournament: Darjeeling Cup.
 - She was the winner of the inter-college Varghese Memorial Volleyball Tournament and the Player of the Match in 2023 and the runner-up in 2022.
 - She was the runner-up in the Bishop O Marengo Memorial Volleyball Tournament.
 - $\circ~$ She participated in the Dance competition in Exsurge,~2022 and secured the $3^{\rm rd}$ position.
- Sanskriti Gurung of Department of Psychology (UG) 6th semester got selected for the national-level camp.
 - She was the runner-up in the NCC inter-college Drill Competition.
 - $\circ~$ She was the winner of the inter-college NCC Cultural Dance Competition.
 - She attended 3 NCC combine Annual Training Camp.
 - She secured the 2nd position in the Photography competition of *Inscape*, 2022.
 - $\circ\,$ She also secured the $1^{\rm st}$ position in making Rangoli on Ethnic Day.
 - \circ She won the 2nd prize in *Cake Baking Competiton*.
 - $\circ\,$ She secured the $3^{\rm rd}\,$ position in the Group Dance competition in *Exsurge*, 2022.

- Akansha Nayan of Department of Psychology secured the 1st position in the intercollege *Varghese Memorial Volleyball Tournament* 2022 and 2nd position in the same tournament in 2023.
- Daipayan Das of Department of Psychology participated in the international-level IAAP Conference for Research Work Presentation.
- Riya Shruti Tirkey of Department of Psychology participated in group dance in *Exsurge*, 2022, group dance in *Innovision*, 2022 and Folk Dance in *Ethnic Day*, 2023 and secured 1st position, 1st position and 2nd position respectively.
- Simran Pradhan & Satyata Chettri of Department of Social Work, 2nd year presented a paper titled: *Exploring The Perception of Hikikomori Syndrome Among* the Youth Living in Darjeeling District in the National Conference: *Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices.*
 - They also participated in One Billion Rising
- Vanessa Tshering of Department of Social Work, 2nd year presented a paper titled: Metal or 'Mental': Exploring the Perception of Metal Music Among the Students in Salesian College in the National Conference: Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices.
 - She also participated in One Billion Rising.
- John Oraon of Department of Social Work, 2nd year presented a paper titled: *Perceptions of Mental Health Among the People of Oraon Community* in the National Conference: *Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices*.
- Sonamoni Hansda of Department of Social Work, 2nd year presented a paper titled: Exploring the Impact of religious practices on Wellness in the National Conference: Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices.
 - She also participated in One Billion Rising.
- Bavita Gurung of Department of Social Work, 3rd year presented a paper titled: Menstrual Health Among Adolescent Young Girls in Tea Garden in the National Conference: Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices.
- Priti Ghosh of Department of Social Work, 3rd year presented a paper titled: Experience of Motherhood and Concerns of Wellbeing Among The Bengali Women Of Birbhum in the National Conference: Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices.
 - $\circ\,$ She also participated in $One\ Billion\ Rising.$
- Rani Kumari of Department of Social Work, 3rd year presented a paper titled: Social Construction of Menopause and Women's Well-being in the National Conference: Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices.
 - She also participated in One Billion Rising.
- Menika Oraon of Department of Social Work, 3rd year presented a paper titled: Alcoholism Among the Adolescent Living In Tea Garden Area of Puthar Jhora in the National Conference: Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices.

- Sr. Elmina Marak, Wilson Sherpa and Sourav Singh of Department of Social Work participated in *One Billion Rising*.
- Abhishek Chhetri of Department of Sociology participated in the inter-college competition: *Sitex 2022* and secured 1st place in Group Dance and 2nd place in Solo Dance.
 - $\circ\,$ He also participated in the inter-college competition: Innovision 2022 and secured 1st place in Group Dance and 2nd place in Solo Dance.
 - $\circ\,$ He also participated in the inter-college competition: Insvaganza 2023 and secured $2^{\rm nd}$ place in Solo Dance.
- Akansha Subba of Department of Sociology participated in the inter-college volleyball tournaments at Salesian College Siliguri and Sonada Campuses.
- Pujan Subba of Department of Sociology, 2nd semester participated in the nationallevel football tournaments: *Himalayan Cup* at Dehradun and *Itahari Gold Cup* at Nepal.

CHAPTER

3

ACHIEVEMENTS BY FACULTY MEMBERS

- Ms GUNJAN AGARWAL, Assistant Professor & Head, Department of Commerce, section-A Attended nine days UGC approved Short term Professional Development Programme on *Implementation of NEP 2020 for University and College Teachers* organised by IGNOU from September 21 to 27, 2022 and obtained Grade 'A'.
 - She presented a paper titled: Management of Personal Finance: An Analytical study on Undergraduate students of North Bengal in the two-day National Conference on Atma Nirbhar Bharat: Prospects and Challenges organised by Sikkim Manipal University in collaboration with Sikkim University on December 13 and 14, 2022.
 - She also attended a 6-days Online Faculty Development Programme on Design, Develop, and Deliver Online / Blended Learning Courses organised by the National Institute of Educational Planning and Administrationfrom April 3 to 8, 2023.
- MR SURENDRA KR SAHA, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section-A attended 9-days UGC approved Short term Professional Development Programme on *Implementation of NEP 2020 for University and College Teachers* organised by IGNOU from December 5 to 13, 2022 and obtained Grade 'A'.
 - He also submitted his M.Phil Thesis to the University of North Bengal on the topic *Financial Literacy of Undergraduate Students: An analytical Study* of North Bengal (West Bengal).
 - He also presented a paper titled: Management of Personal Finance: An Analytical study on Undergraduate students of North Bengal in the two-day National Conference on Atma – Nirbhar Bharat: Prospects and Challenges organised by Sikkim Manipal University in collaboration with Sikkim University on December 13 and 14, 2022.
 - He also attended a 6-days online Faculty Development Programme on Design, Develop, and Deliver Online / Blended Learning Courses organised by the

National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration from May 1 to 6, 2023.

- MR PRASENJIT BHOWMICK, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section-A attended a national-level online 7-days Faculty Development Programme on *Statistical Techniques for Efficient Analysis of Data using R software* by Sarat Chandra Sinha College of Agriculture, Assam from March 8 2023 to March 14, 2023.
- MR LAKPA TASHI SHERPA, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section-A presented a paper titled: *Impact of demographic factors on individuals investors perception towards investment in mutual funds* in the 6th annual conference of NEICMA and 2-days International seminar on sustainable development: Business Policy and management practices organised by the Department of Commerce, Shillong College and NEICMA on May 5 and 6,2023.
- MS PRAGYA BASNETT, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section-A presented a paper titled: *Exploring the mental health issues among young people:* An investigative study in North Bengal in the National Conference on Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices organised by School of Psycho-Social Praxis in collaboration with IQAC, Salesian College Siliguri Campus on March 23 and 2, 2023.
- DR SUMIT PRADHAN, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Commerce, section B was awarded PhD.
- MS PRIYANKA SHAW, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce , section C was registered for PhD in University of North Bengal.
 - She has successfully completed two-weeks Online Refresher Course on Commerce and Management organized by the Human Resource Development Centre, University of Hyderabad from 1st August 1 to 13, 2022 and obtained grade A.
 - She also attended two-days workshop on *Research Methodology in Social Science* organised by Deanery of Commerce, Management & Vocational Studies of Salesian College, Siliguri on October 28 and 29 October, 2022.
 - She also presented a paper titled: An insightful view on the financial literacy of working women with special allusion to their investment avenues in reference to the Darjeeling District at the International Seminar in the ensuing 6^{th} NEICMA Conference at Shillong College, Shillong, Meghalaya on 5th and 6th May 2023.
- MS TANISHA KANSAL, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section B has completed the pre-registration seminar.
 - She attended a two-days workshop on *Research Methodology in Social Science* held at North Bengal St. Xaviers College, Rajganj on October 28 and 29, 2022.
 - She also attended a one-week Online National Workshop on *Concepts of Statistical Data Analysis.*

- $\circ\,$ She also attended a national level 7-days online Faculty Development Programme on Statistical Techniques for Efficient Analysis of Data using R Software.
- She also attended a workshop on *Principal Component Analysis in Questionnaire Development.*
- MR ABHIJIT CHAKRABORTY, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section B submitted his PhD thesis.
 - $\circ\,$ He was appointed as the moderator of question paper in Economics by University of North Bengal.
- MR DEEPAK SHARMA, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section -B obtained Diploma in *Implementation of NEP-2020 for University and College Teachers* from IGNOU.
 - \circ He also attended a two-days workshop on Research Methodology in Social Science.
- LT RISHA CHETTRI, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Commerce, section C participated in the 4-week induction proramme conducted by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College from July 20 to August 18, 2022.
- CS CHANDAN GUPTA, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section C participated in the 4-week induction proramme conducted by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College from July 20 to August 18, 2022.
- Ms Ayushi Agarwal, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section
 C presented a paper titled: *Exploring the Mental Health Issues among Young People* in the National Conference on Mental Health organised by Salesian College Siliguri.
- MR DHIRODATTA SUBBA, Assistant Professor and Dean, Collaborations & Extensions attended a special lecture on *IPR* - *Turning your ideas into patents: Understanding the basics of Intellectual Property* on September 9, 2022.
 - He also participated as a panel member in *Career Counselling Program* for Standard 12 students of *Nepali* medium schools in Siliguri organised by the *Siiguri Deokota Sangh* on September 16, 2022.
 - $\circ\,$ He also facilitated signing of MoU with Anudip Foundation November 14, 2022.
 - He also attended a special lecture by Prof G N Devy on: *Imagination in the time of Artificial memory* on November 21, 2022.
 - He also coordinated the international webinar on *Cyber Security* in collaboration with Jayaraja College of Women, Theni, Tamil Nadu and ISOEH and ISAC on December 20, 2022.
 - He coordinated the Departmental Trekking Excursion on January 23, 2023.
 - $\circ\,$ He conducted the IGNOU BCA/MCA project viva on February, 2023.
 - $\circ\,$ He also coordinated the *Executive Training Proramme* for senior faculty in view of Autonomy from February 14 to 18, 2023.

- He coordinated and facilitated *Excursion of final year students to North East*ern Hill University and Assam Don Bosco University.
- He jugded the *Speak for India* event organised by Federal Bank with Times of India and *Ei Samay* on February 23, 2023.
- He also organised *Career Counselling Program* for final year students with Excel Solutions, a Siliguri Based training and placement agency on February 23, 2023.
- $\circ\,$ He was inducted as the member of the Mahbert Education Society in 2022.
- He also organised a webinar on NIRF Process Management for NAAC Criteria heads, secretaries and IQAC, in collaboration with Pune Institute of Business Management on March 21, 2023.
- He also organised *Facing the Interview* workshop for final year students of all Deanery in collaboration with PIBM on March 22, 2023.
- He attended a session with Prof Sherry Mou, Depauw University, USA on *Historical Character Role Play* methodology of education on March 30, 2023.
- He also prepared and facilitated signing of contract for ERP upgradation with Inspire Innovant Solutions, a Tamil Nadu based IT Company on April 15, 2023.
- $\circ\,$ He facilitated the visit of United Board Team from US on April 20, 2023.
- $\circ\,$ He also coordinated the workshop on $Cyber\ Forensics$ by ISOEH on April 29, 2023.
- $\circ~$ He also coordinated the webinar on $AI\,Startup$ by Mr Amrit Chettri on April 30, 2023.
- $\circ\,$ He facilitated the signing of MoU with Chhimeki, a Siliguri based NGO on May 2, 2023.
- He also coordinated the *Career Counselling* section of LOP for Science students by bringing Excel Solutions, a Siliguri based placement agency on May 3, 2023.
- MR TANAY BHADRA, Assistant Professor & Head, Department of Computer Science & Applications successfully completed a *Service Learning Project on Computer Vision using AI and Machine learning* in collaboration with Hongkong Polytechnic University in which the students of Department of Computer Science & Applications trained 40 students of nearby schools to design a software which can identify any object, its shape and colour and can prompt it as audio which can be very useful for blind persons.
 - He also attended a special lecture on *IPR Turning your ideas into patents:* Understanding the basics of Intellectual Property on September 9, 2022.
 - He also attended the *Executive Training Proramme* for senior faculty in view of Autonomy in Siloam from February 14 to 18, 2023.

MR SUBHAJIT BOSE, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science & Applications was one of the resource persons in the two-days AQAR Training Programme for new faculty members oranised by IQAC, Salesian College, Siliguri.

• He also attended the *Executive Training Proramme* for senior faculty in view of Autonomy in Siloam from February 14 to 18, 2023.

- He was appointed as the Assistant Coordinator, IQAC.
- MR ABHIJIT DEY, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science & Applications participated in the *Student Exchane Programme* with Little Flower College, Hyderabad.
- MR BICKEY SHARMA, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Economics qualified the NTA-NET examinations in November 2022.
- MS RAKCHANDA CHHETRI, Assistant Profesor, Department of Economics qualified the NTA-NET examinations in November 2022.
- Ms GANGA PARAJULI, Assistant Professor, Department of Education was part of a panel on *Engaging India: Establishing Teaching, Research, and Service Collaborations with Indian Partner Institutions* organised by *Asia Network* at Columbus, Ohio on April 16, 2023.
- MS RANITA CHAKRABORTTY, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Education attended a webinar on *Changing Trajectories of Indian Education Policies: National and Regional Perspectives* organised by UGC - HRDC & Department of Education, University of North Bengal on December 15, 2022.
 - She also attended a interdisciplinary International Conference on Gender Equality organised by Mahatma Phule Mahavidyalaya, Kingaon on March 8, 2023.
- MS PRIYA TOPNO, Assistant Professor Department of Education was appointed as the resource person in the webinar on: *Components of Facilitation-Design Thinking and Appreciative Enquiry* organised by the International Relations Council from January 29, 2023 to February 2, 2023.
 - She also attended a seven-day workshop on *Research Methodology in Behavioural and Social Sciences* organised by School of Education Netaji Subhas Open University.
 - She also presented a paper titled: Skill Development in Higher Education and NEP 2020: A Critical Analysis in Suniti Educational Trust B.Ed. College, Kalyani, West Bengal on May 4, 2023.

Ms PRISCELLA GHIMIRAY, Assistant Professor Department of Education presented a paper on: A comparative analysis on teachers' perception towards their teaching profession before and after covid-19 in the International Conference, BITS-Pilani, K.K Birla Goa Campus on July 29 and 30, 2022.

- She also presented a paper on: Women Education and Empowerment through ODL in the national seminar on Inclusive Growth through Open and Distance Learning: Strategy and Policy Perspectives for Higher Education organised by the University of North Bengal, Jalpaiguri Campus on December 9, 2022. resented paper on 'Women Education and Empowerment through ODL – National Seminar on Inclusive Growth through Open and Distance Learning: Strategy and Policy Perspectives for Higher Education.' University of North Bengal, Jalpaiguri Campus on 09.12.2022.
- She also participated in the *Executive Training Programme* for Heads of Departments Salesian College, Sonada & Siliguri at Siloam from February 14 to 18, 2023.

- She also attended a webinar on Changing Trajectories of Indian Education Policies: National and Regional Perspectives organised by UGC - HRDC & Department of Education, University of North Bengal on December 15, 2022.
- She also introduced Service-Learning Value-added course in the Department of Education, Salesian College Siliguri in collaboration with Women's Christian College, Kolkata in Blended mode on April 24, 2023.
- Ms VIVECHANA DEWAN, Assistant Professor, Department of Education attended a UGC Approved Short-Term Professional Development Programme on 'Implementation of NEP-2020 for University and College Teachers from October 17 to 25, 2022.
- MR PETER LEPCHA, Assistant Professor, Department of English and Dean, Arts & Humanities presented a paper in International Conference at Siloam.
- DR HINDOL CHAKRABORTY, Head and PG Coordinator, Department of English reviewd a book titled: *Being a Priest in India: A Manifesto* by Fr (Prof) George Thadathil SDB, Principal & Rector, Salesian College Sonada & Siliguri. mattersindia.com on January 31, 2023.
 - \circ He attended a 3-day International seminar on *Borders and Conflicts in Cinema(s)* organized by Association for Film Studies in South Asia, New Delhi, from November 4 to 6, 2022.
 - He attended a 2-Day International seminar on Memory Studies and Digital Storytelling organized by VNRVJIET, Hyderabad in collaboration with Loughborough University, London, on November 23 & 24, 2022.
 - He also supervised the PG students for *Student Collaboration in Literature* across Globe- America and India in collaboration with *The University of Puget Sound, Tacoma, Washington, USA.*
 - He coordinated the collaboration project with the Department of English, Holy Cross College (Autonomous), Tiruchirappalli.
 - He also coordinated the collaboration project with the Department of English, Scottish Church College, Kolkata.
 - He delivered a lecture on *Presentation Skills* at the University of North Bengal arranged by the Department of Lifelong Learning & Extension, NBU, on January 15, 2023.
- MS PRATIBHA SONI, Assistant Professor, Department of English presented a paper titled: *Indigenous Literature: Retrospection and Prospects* in the seminar on *Indigenous Literature, Amity University* in February, 2023.
- MR ANIK SARKAR, Assistant Professor, Department of English was invited as a Chairperson at IIT Madras, at the International Conference on *Memory in the Digital Age* in August 2022.
 - A book he contributed to was shortlisted for the prestigious BSLS book Prize 2023 (British Society for Literature and Science).
 - A book he contributed to was awarded 1st Prize in the category of *Text Books: College, English* by the Federation of Indian Publishers.

- $\circ\,$ He was invited by METI in collaboration with NASA to send his voice for the Europa 2024 space mission.
- $\circ\,$ He presented a paper on Memory Studies and Algorithms at IIT Madras in August 2022.
- $\circ\,$ He also presented a paper on Bioethics at St. Aloysius College, Kerala.
- He was a co-editor of the December issue of Salesian Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences, titled: *Screen Cultures*.
- He also presented a paper on *Cinematic Framing of Posthuman minds* at the conference on *Mental Health* organised by Psycho-social praxis at Salesian College, March 23, 2023.
- He was invited to talk on *AI in the Age of Ubuntu* by Chimmeki and Dept of Social Work at Salesian College, 2022.
- MR PEMA GYALCHEN TAMANG, Assistant Professor, Department of English was invited to deliver four lectures at the Department of English, Jadavpur University, Kolkata on Nepali English literature as part of *South Asian Writings in English* course, from March 22 to 24, 2023.
- MR LODEN LAMA, Assistant Professor, Department of English presented a paper titled: The Storyteller's Token – NFTs and Storytelling in International Conference on Interdisciplinary Perspectives on Memory Studies: Storytelling and the Impact of Digital Technologies organized by Vallurupalli Nageswara Rao Vignana-Jyothi Institute of Engineering and Technology in association with Storytelling Academy of Loughborough University, UK on November 25, 2022.
 - He also presented a paper titled: Prisons of Flesh in a Two-Day Multidisciplinary Online National Conference on Embodied Identities: The Body in Cultural Spaces organized by the Forum for Research in English, Centre for Advanced Studies and Research in English Language and Literature, Department of English, Farook College (Autonomous), Calicut. February 21 and 22, 2023.
 - He is also the Faculty co-ordinator of *Taabir* Theatre Company.

MR PETER MINZ, Assistant Professor, Department of English was awarded M.Phil.

 $\circ\,$ He also presented paper in the International Conference in Siloam.

MR RINCHEN SHERPA, Assistant Professor, Department of English was awarded M.Phil.

- DR BIPUL CHHETRI, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Geography was invited as a resource person in the three-days training on *Jal, Jameen and Jeevika* organised by the *AROH Foundation under SBI Gram Seva Project* in collaboration with State Institute of Rural Development, Govt. of Sikkim on March 29, 2023.
- Ms DAWA DOMA BHUTIA, Assistant Professor, Department of Geography attended a workshop on *Restructuring The Under Graduate Syllabus Based on CBCS* (*Honours and General*) organised by the Council of Under-Graduate Studies, University of North Bengal.
- MS SRASHTA CHOWDHURY, Assistant Professor, Department of Geography attended a workshop on *Restructuring The Under Graduate Syllabus Based on CBCS*

(Honours and General) organised by the Council of Under-Graduate Studies, University of North Bengal.

- $\circ\,$ She also submitted her PhD thesis for award of degree.
- $\circ\,$ She was also a paper setter for $2^{\rm nd}$ semester University Examinations.
- Ms SRIJANA SINHA, Assistant Professor, Department of Geography attended a workshop on *Restructuring The Under Graduate Syllabus Based on CBCS (Honours and General)* organised by the Council of Under-Graduate Studies, University of North Bengal.
- DR GOURI DEY, Assistant Professor & Head, Department of History was a resource person in in 3 National Seminars titled: *Women discourse in historical and philosophical writings, Science City Siliguri* sponsored by ICHR and ICPR, *Swatantra and pratirod, Atit se Bartaman Tak* organised by Gopal Narayan Singh University, Sasaram Bihar from December 26 to 28, 2022 funded by ICHR and ICPR .
 - $\circ~$ She completed a refresher course in History from HRDC, Manipur University.
 - $\circ\,$ She was also a paper setter for University UG Examinations.
- MS MANISHA PRADHAN, Assistant Professor, Department of History presented a paper titled: *Darjeeling Forest And The Role Tribal People's in Protecting the Area* on *Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav* in the three-days ICSSR sponsored national seminar on May 25, 2022.
 - She also presented a paper titled: Role Of Tribal Women In Preserving The Culture Through The Lenses Of Literature In Darjeeling in the ICHR & ICPR sponsored national seminar on November 19,2022.
 - She also attended a two-days workshop on Research Methodology in Social Science organised by the Deanery of Commece, Management & Vocational Studies, Salesian College, Siliguri on October 28 & 29, 2022. She completed a fourteen days Refresher course in History and Culture Studies organised by Manipur University from March 25, 2023 to April 8, 2023.
 - She also attended the two-days Faculty Development Programme on Outcome Based Education organised by Salesian College, Siliguri on January 3 and 4, 2023.
 - She also attended the *Executive Training Programme in view of Autonomy* organised by Salesian College in Siloam from February 14 to 18, 2023.
 - She also attended international workshop on Preparation of Institutional Nepali Dictionary & Toponym from India organised by Nepali Bhasha Vikas Manch in collaboration with B.P.Koirala India Indian Embassy on March 4 & 5, 2023.
 - She also received a received *Team Spirit Award* from *NEP Foundation*, Darjeeling 2021-22 on September 11, 2022.
- MS ATISHA LAMA, Assistant Professor, Department of History attended an ICSSR sponsored international seminar on: *Culture, Belief and Food Habits of North East India* organised by SouthField College Darjeeling on May 25, 2022.

- She also presented a paper online titled: Employment and Income Generation Opportunities Through Self Help Groups (SHGS) in the national seminar on Opportunities & Challenges Of Employability in India in association with Indian Accounting Association, Sagar Branch Doctor Harisingh Gour Vishwavidyalaya, Sagar (M.P.) on March 18, 2023.
- DR SATARUPA SAHA, Assistant Professor, Department of History, presented a paper titled: Agrarian Conquest in Mughal Goalpara in the book: Sajal Nag (Ed.), The Mughals and The North-East: Encounter and Assimilation in Medieval India, Manohar, New Delhi, 2023, PP. 397-420, ISBN 978-93-91928-02-5.
 - She also presented a paper titled: Garo Trade In The Foothill Markets Bordering Goalpara During The Colonial Period in the book: In Ajay Pratap, Binda Paranjape & Ghan Shyam (Eds.), Tribal and Environmental History of India: New Perspectives, Research India Press, New Delhi, 2021, PP. 228-249, ISBN 978-93-5171-013-4.
 - She also attended an online course on: Sculpture & Temple Architecture of India organised by Bhogilal Leherchand Institute of Technology, Delhi from January 28 to April 1, 2023.
- MR PATRICK JOHNSON, Dean and Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies successfully completed the *United Board Fellows Programme*, SMU Leadership Institute, organised between August 2022 to March 2023.
 - He also participated in ASIANetwork's 30th Anniversary Conference held in Columbus, Ohio in the session Engaging India: Establishing Teaching, Research and Service Collaborations with Indian Partner Institutions on April 16, 2023.
- ANIRBAN GHOSH, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies presented a paper titled *Quality of Work Life- A Literature Review*in a two-day International e-Conference on *Advances in Business and Management* in the VUCA World organised by the department of Business Administration and KNU Centre for Entrepreneurship and Skill Development, Kazi Nazrul University, Asansol, November 8 & 9, 2022.
- MR RUPAM MAJUMDER, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies was a reviewer in *International Journal for Economics, Business and Management Research (ISSN:2456-7760)* for the following issues:
 - 1. Digital Financial Literacy on the Batik SMES in Banyumas.
 - 2. Internal Audit and Financial Accountability in County Governments of Western Kenya: applications of internal audit independence.
 - 3. Predicting The Impact Of Customer Satisfaction Mediation In Relationship Influence Of Experiential Marketing On Repeat Buying.
 - 4. Effect of Budget Preparation on Performance of Academic Projects in Kimilili Sub-county, bungoma County.
 - 5. Factors Driving the Attitude Gap in Purchasing Eco-friendly Clothing.
 - 6. Financial Management Practices and Performance of Commercial and Services Companies Listed at Nairobi Securities Exchange, Kenya.

- 7. Financial Literacy Improvement Strategies in Supporting Financial Inclusion Policy in Gorontalo District.
- 8. Trust as A Mediation of the Influence of Experiential Marketing, Quality of Service and Customer Relationship Marketing On Consumer Satisfaction Fast Delivery Service in Surabaya.
- 9. Determinants of Customer Satisfaction in Life Insurance Services in Klang Valley, Malaysia.
- 10. An Analysis Of Pentagon Fraud Theory To Detect Fraudulent Financial Reporting.
- 11. Factors That Affect The Intention To Use Islamic Banking.
- 12. The Republic of South Sudan Pension Funds Governance: An analysis of Framework, Challenges, and Solutions.
- 13. The role of Character and Competence in Canadian Nursing Leadership: Show me how you Lead and I will tell you who you are
- 14. The Effect Of Financial Ratio And Exchange Rate On Stock Return.
- 15. Factors Affecting Tax Revenue in Ethiopia: Auto-regressive Distributed Lag Approach.
 - He also received the *Editorial Board Membership* in Sar Council Journal of Public Administration and Management, ISSN: 2945-3712.
- Ms Shradha Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies qualified her Ph.D. Coursework Examination under the University of North Bengal on August 2022.
 - She was a resource-person in the National Level Inter-College Study and Analysis of Cases organised by Department of BBA, Kalimpong College in collaboration with ICFAI Business School, Kolkata on April 28, 2023.
 - She was also a resource-person in the Certificate Course on Soft Skills & Personality Development conducted by the Department of Lifelong Learning and Extension, University of North Bengal during January 4 to January 16, 2023.
- Ms DEBARATI DEB, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies attended one month Orientation Programme in HRDC Jadavpur University from January 4, 2023 to April 7, 2023.
- Ms SUNITA SHERPA, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies successfully completed the three months course on *Adaptive Design for Learning* from Anteneo De Manila University, Philippines from July 4 to September 30, 2022.
 - She also successfully completed the one-month course on Service Learning in Higher Education: Teacher Development Course 2022 from June 20 to July 9, 2022.
- MR RAVI BHUSHAN SINGH, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Mass Communication & Journalism attended a Media Conference on *Development Journalism*, organized by Press Club, Kolkata in collaboration with UNICEF, West Bengal in December 2022.

- $\circ\,$ He also delivered Guest Lectures at Darjeeling Hill University from January to March, 2023.
- $\circ\,$ He was appointed as an examiner by the Darjeeling Hill University in December 2022 and March 2023.
- MS NAWANETA SUBBA, Assistant Professor, Department of Mass Communication & Journalism attended a Media Conference on *Development Journalism*, organized by Press Club, Kolkata in collaboration with UNICEF, West Bengal in December 2022.
 - She also attended a special lecture organised by the department of Philosophy, Assam University, Silchar, on *The Concept of Life and Cinema* in February 2023.
- MS SHARMISHTHA PRADHAN, Assistant Professor, Department of Mass Communicaton & Journalism attended a webinar Lecture Series organised by Communication Today on *Storytelling and Digital Entrepreneurship* in July 2022.
 - She also attended a webinar Lecture Series organised by Communication Today on *Partition Films and Literature* in November 2022.
 - She attended a Media Conference on *Development Journalism*, organized by Press Club, Kolkata in collaboration with UNICEF, West Bengal in December 2022.
 - $\circ~$ She also attended an online workshop on How~to~write~a~Series by Satyanshu Singh in January 2023.
 - She attended a special lecture organised by the department of Philosophy, Assam University, Silchar, on *The Concept of Life and Cinema* in February 2023.
 - She also attended a webinar Lecture Series organised by Communication Today on *Role of Media in Preserving World Heritage* in April 2023.
- MR BHABYA CHANDRA KHATI, Assistant Professor, Department of Mass Communicaton & Journalism delivered Guest Lectures at Darjeeling Hill University from January to March, 2023.
 - $\circ\,$ He was appointed as an examiner by the Darjeeling Hill University in December 2022 and March 2023.
- MD IRFAN E AZAM, Guest Lecturer, Department of Mass Communication & Journalism was a resource person in the Media Conference on *Development Journalism*, organized by Press Club, Kolkata in collaboration with UNICEF, West Bengal in December 2022.
 - He was also a resource person in the National Seminar on the theme of *Hindi* Evam Bharatiya Bhashaye'n (Hindi and Indian Languages), organized by the Department of Hindi of Sikkim Central University in March 2023.
- MR SUBHAJIT PAUL, Dean of Sciences, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Mathematics and MR DEBDUT SENGUPTA, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics visited Holy Cross College (Autonomous), Trichy, during the International Conference on *Recent Trends in Application of Mathematics (ICTRAM)* on January 9 & 10, 2023.

- MR DEBDUT SENGUPTA, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics presented a paper on A Brief Discussion on z-filters and z-ideals at ICTRAM-2023.
 - He also completed *PhD Coursework in Mathematics from North Eastern Hill University (NEHU), Shillong and is currently pursuing PhD.*
- MR BIKIRAN DAS, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics presented a paper on *Lorentzian para-Kenmotsu metric with extended weakly symmetry* at The XVI-th International Conference of *Differential Geometry and Dynamical Systems (DGDS-2022)* organised by Balkan Society of Geometers and University Politechnica of Bucharest, Romania, 1-4 September 2023.
 - $\circ\,$ He also presented a paper on Space matter tensor and Riemannian manifolds at ICTRAM-2023.
 - $\circ\,$ He communicated five papers to UGC Care-listed and Scopus-indexed journals.
- Ms SNIGDHA ROY, Lecturer, Department of Mathematics completed 2 years BEd Programme.
 - She has taken admission in PhD Programme in Assam Don Bosco University.
- MR WILSON BARA, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Physical Education (BA General) was appointed as the External Examiner for Physical Education Practical Exams.
- DR PRAJWAL CHETTRI, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Physics was selected for *Poster Presentation*, Munich, Germany in the international conference: *Graphene Week*, 2022 on July 1, 2022.
 - He was awarded the *SERB-ITS Award 2022* for attending international Conference, Graphene Week 2022, Germany on August 1, 2022.
 - $\circ~$ He was invited for a lecture in the international conference on Nanomaterials 2022 at Kottayam, Kerala on August 12, 2022.
 - He also attended a five-days Virtual Faculty Development Program for Member Institutions On the theme *Digital Pedagogies for Achieving Sustainable Development Goals In Education* from October 6 to 11, 2022 organised by the All India Association for Christian Higher Education (AIACHE) and Lady Doak College.
 - He was also invited as a lecture by the Department of Physics, Institute of Chemical Technology, Mumbai on November 11, 2022.
 - He was a reviewer of the draft submitted to *Materials Science Journal* (www.materialsciencejourn for publication from November 7 to 12, 2022.
 - He presented a paper titled: Simultaneous enhancement of electrical and magnetic properties of Graphene using silver nano-particles in the International conference on Functional Materials for Sustainable Energy & Environment-FMSEE, organized by Lady Doak College on January 31, 2023.
 - He also participated in the *Executive Training Programme* in view of Autonomy at Siloam from February 24, 2023.
 - He was a judge at the event: *Elite Talk* organised by the School of Literature, Media & Polity, Salesian College on February 24, 2023.

- MR MAYUKH MAZUMDAR, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics completed a certificate course in: *Constructivism and Mathematics, Science and Technology Education* from University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign on August 3, 2022.
 - He was also invited for a lecture on: *Preparing Oneself for National Level Competitive Examinations* at Siliguri B.Ed College on August 5, 2022.
 - $\circ\,$ He qualified the North East SLET examinations and obtained the highest marks across all the qualified candidates across all subjects on August 29, 2022.
 - He also qualified the M.Ed entrance test of WBUTTEPA with Rank I (Science Group) on September 24, 2022.
 - He was delivered a lecture on: *PG Admissions in INSTITUTE OF EMI-NENCE" (tips and tricks to crack IIT JAM)* at Salesian College, Siliguri on September 26, 2022.
 - He attended a workshop on: Art Integrated Learning and Art Therapy at Salesian College, Siliguri on November 10, 2022.
 - He was certified as an Evaluator for prelims of National Anveshika Experimental Skill Test (NAEST) by National Anveshika Network of India (NANI) of Indian Association of Physics Teacher (IAPT) in collaboration with Shik-sha Sopan.
- DR DIGVIJAY KHARGA attended a seminar on Intellectual Property Rights titled: Protection of Non-Conventional Trademark in India: Issues and Challenges at Salesian College, Siliguri on September 2, 2022.
 - He also attended a seminar on intellectual Property Rights titled: *Turning your ideas into patents: Understanding the basics of Intellectual Property* at Salesian College, Siliguri on September 9, 2022.
 - He was a co-presenter and co-organizer in special lecture on *PG Admissions* in *Institutes of Eminence* organized by the Department of Physics, Salesian College, Siliguri on September 26, 2022.
 - He was elected as the Member of the Board of Moderators in Physics (Honours) [GE-1 (H) A/B paper] U.G. 1st Semester Examination, 2022 under CBCS Mode by the University of North Bengal on September 27, 2022.
 - He also organized a hands-on workshop on Web 3.0 and Crypto in collaboration with SOLANA as a part of the Developers Tour India on November 10, 2022.
 - He was a co-organiser of the special lecture on Space Sciences: Astronomy and Astrology by Dr. T.P. Sasikumar organised by the Department of Physics, Salesian College on November 26, 2022.
 - He attended an international webinar on: *Emerging Trends in Cyber Security*, IWERCS '22 at Salesian College, Siliguri on December 20, 2022.
 - He also attended the Faculty Development Programme Outcome Base Teaching, Learning & Education organised by Salesian College on January 3 and 4, 2023.
 - He was the convener of the national seminar on *Trends in Science & Technology* on February 28, 2023.

- He also attended a seminar on: NIRF Process Management organised by Salesian College in collaboration with: Pune Institute of Business Management on March 21, 2023.
- He also organised a seminar on: *Boost your career in Frontend Development* on March 24, 2023.
- $\circ~$ He was a judge at the event: Elite~Talk organised by the School of Literature, Media & Polity, Salesian College on March 29, 2023.
- *Mr Bikramjit Chandra*, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics was enrolled in a course on *An Introduction to Evidence-Based Undergraduate STEM Teaching* conducted by the Center for the Integration of Research, Teaching and Learning via edX from June 20, 2022 to August 15, 2022.
 - He was the Event Coordinator of Sciences.
 - He gave a presentation to the students on the published paper Kanellopoulous et. al.: The Persian Immortals, 2020 which was published in the American Journal of Physics for Quantum Crossroads on July 27, 2022.
 - He also attended a seminar on: *Turning your ideas into patents* by Dr. Cresentha and Dr. Juliet Angel, organized by Salesian College, Siliguri on September 9, 2022.
 - He also attended a seminar of *Development*, *Discourse and Sustainable Development: Few pertinent issues*, organized by Salesian College, Siliguri on September 23, 2022.
 - He was a co-presenter and co-organizer in a special lecture on PG Admissions in Institutes of Eminence organized by the Department of Physics, Salesian College, Siliguri on September 26, 2022.
 - He also a co-organizer for the special lecture on Space Sciences: Astronomy and Astrology by Dr. T.P. Sasikumar, organized by the Department of Physics, Salesian College, Siliguri on November 26, 2022.
 - He also attended an FDP on *Development of MOOCs, Online Courses and Teacher's e-Kit in Four Quadrant Format,* organized by the Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre from December 8 to 14, 2022.
 - He also attended the Faculty Development Programme Outcome Base Teaching, Learning & Education organised by Salesian College on January 3 and 4, 2023.
 - From February 10, 2023 till date, he is an *Advisor for a student research project* on the Computational analysis of the fighting ability of a self-replenishing army unit an extension of Kanellopoulos et al (2020).
 - From March 2 to 17, 2023, he was enrolled in a course on *Advancing learning* through *Evidence-Based Teaching* conducted by the Center for the Integration of Research, Teaching and Learning via edX.
 - He also attended a seminar on *Intellectual Property Rights*, organized by the Deanery of Sciences, Salesian College, Siliguri on February 27, 2022.
 - He was the Executive Coordinator for the National Conference on *Trends in Science and Technology* (TIST), on February 27, 2023.
 - $\circ\,$ He was the co-organiser of $Pi\;Day$ on March 14, 2023.

- $\circ\,$ He supervised one student named: $Bhaskar\ Prasad$ of $4^{\rm th}$ semester for Research.
- MS SUJATA SINHA, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics o-presenter and co-organizer in a special lecture on *PG Admissions in Institutes of Eminence* organized by the Department of Physics, Salesian College, Siliguri on September 26, 2022.
 - She also attended the special lecture on Space Sciences: Astronomy and Astrology by Dr. T.P. Sasikumar, organized by the Department of Physics, Salesian College, Siliguri on November 26, 2022.
 - She attended an international webinar on: *Emerging Trends in Cyber Security*, IWERCS '22 at Salesian College, Siliguri on December 20, 2022.
 - She also attended the Faculty Development Programme Outcome Base Teaching, Learning & Education organised by Salesian College on January 3 and 4, 2023.
 - She attended a webinar on *Intellectual Property Rights* in association with the Centre for Intellectual Property Rights organised by St. Francis Institute of Management & Research on February 25, 2023.
 - She was the event Coordinator for the National Conference on *Trends in Science and Technology* (TIST), on February 27 and 28, 2023.
 - She also presented a paper titled: *Perovskite oxide based Mott insulator in photovoltaic application* in the National Conference on *Trends in Science and Technology* (TIST), on February 27 and 28, 2023.
 - She was the *Executive Coordinator* of Science.
- MINGU SHERPA, Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science presented a paper on *Regionalizing the Digital: Identity and Politics in Darjeeling Himalayas* in an international seminar: *Digital Politics in South Asia* organized by Department of Political Science, St.Joseph College, Darjeeling on September 15 & 16, 2022.
 - He also presented a paper on Borders and Boundaries: The Study of Gorkhaland Movement in a national seminar titled: Borders and Boundaries sponsored by ICSSR organized by Department of Political Science, Kurseong College on March 24 and 25, 2023.
- PALZOR TAMANG, Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science presented a paper titled: *Indo-China Border Dispute: A Realist Perspective* in a national seminar: *Borders and Boundaries* sponsored by ICSSR organized by Department of Political Science, Kurseong College on March 24 and 25, 2023.
 - He also chaired a plenary session on *Border and Trade* in a national seminar: *Borders and Boundaries* sponsored by ICSSR organized by Department of Political Science, Kurseong College on March 24 and 25, 2023.
 - He attended the online Centenary Memorial Special Lecture by Prof. Slavoj Zizek on the topic Unholy Alliances Today organised by the Department of English St. Berchmans College on March 17, 2023.
- MS DEBASMITA SUTRADHAR, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology cleared her NET-JRF in 2022.

- MS SONIA SHIVAKOTY, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, is a papersetter and examiner of University Examinations.
- MS RUBINA CHHETRI, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, is a papersetter and examiner of University Examinations.
 - She also facilitated and organised a Career-Oriented Seminar in association with Frank Finn Institute of Training on 19th January 19, 2023.
- MR DIPANKER RAI, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology was appointed as member of Board of Studies, psychology Undergraduate and Postgraduate for the academic session 2022- 2023.
 - He also presented a paper titled: A psychological inquiry in midst of COVID-19 pandemic among college students: An exploratory study in the National conference on Emerging Trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices organised by the School of Psycho-Social Praxis, Salesian college, Siliguri Campus on March 23 and 24, 2023.
- DR PRINCE CP, Associate Professor, Department of Psychology, is a lifetime member of the Indian Association of Applied Psychology (IAAP).
 - $\circ\,$ He is also a lifetime member of CPCI.
 - $\circ~$ He is also the member of the BoS of Psychology, University of North Bengal.
 - $\circ\,$ He is an examiner and paper-setter for University Examinations.
 - He presented a paper titled: Art Integration in Education in the IAAP International Conference from February 15-17, 2023.
 - He also presented a paper titled: *Social Innovation in the care of the Differently abled* in the 7th National conference by World Association of Psychosocial Rehabilitation Indian Chapter at LGBRIMH, Tezpur Assam.
 - He also presented a paper titled: Human Rights and Stigma reduction in the process of Rehabilitation of the Mentally Ill Persons in the 7th National conference by World Association of Psychosocial Rehabilitation Indian Chapter at LGBRIMH, Tezpur Assam.
 - 0
- DR BRIAN GOMES, Assistant Professor & Head, Department of Social Work was awarded his PhD Degree on March 27, 2023.
 - He also presented paper titled: Collaborative money work: Platforms in the care collectives of elderly Anglo-Indians in the international conference: Emerging platform society organised by University of Bologna Italy in collaboration with IIT Kanpur from April 6 to 8, 2023.
 - He also presented a paper titled: Is Boarder an actual thing or merely psychological? Looking at and questioning the representation of boarder in reference to Indian cinema in the national conference: Indian partition and Cinema on November 4, 2022.
 - He also presented a paper titled: Forgetting History of Anglo-Indian community of Darjeeling Hills in the international conference: Minorities in Mountains, Meditations in Monasteries, Monks and Mysticism, Mendicants and Medicines from May 5 to 7, 2023.

- He attended the *Xavier Board Triennial Conference* organised by Xavier board of Higher Education in India from October 22 to 24, 2022.
- $\circ~$ He also attended a conference on Development~Journalism organised by Press Club and Unicef West Bengal.

Ms CHINGZONG HELENA LEPCHA, Assistant Professor, Department of Social Work attended a conference on: *Capacity building to combat sexual violence against tribal women in India* organised by Equity Now and Wayve Foundation, Jharkhand on October 17 & 18, 2022.

- MS RINI BHADRA and MS RICHAYANTI PETERS LEPCHA, Assistant Professor, Department of Social work were in charge of the supervision and overall monitoring of the event: *One Billion Rising*
- MR VIVEK KALIKOTAY, Assistant Professor and Head, of Department of Sociology was awarded with M.Phil on April 24, 2023.
- DR SHILPITA GINE, Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology presented paper titled: Service-Learning and Development Sociology: Towards understanding the praxeology in the 4th International Conference on Service Learning organized by Hongkong PolyU on November 17 2022.
 - She also presented paper titled: Civil Spheres in 'Power With' the Community: Inquiring Well-being Initiatives of Faith- Based Organizations in Kolkata in National Conference on Emerging trends and Challenges in Wellness Practices organized by School of Psycho-Social Praxis, Salesian College, Siliguri on March 23 and 24, 2023.
 - She was invited as a panellist to present (online) paper titled: Salesian College: Civil Society Engagement and Cross-Cultural Institutional Interactions for the panel titled: Engaging India: Establishing Teaching, Research, and Service Collaborations with Indian Partner Institutions organized as part of Asia Networks Annual Conference at Columbus, Ohio on April 16, 2023.

4

PUBLICATION AND JOURNALS

4.1 Publication of Salesian College

4.1.1 Books

4.1.2 Magazines

- The College magazine SPARKLE was published in 2022.
- The magazine of the Science deanery titled "Digitrek" was also published by Salesian College during *TIST 2023*.

4.1.3 Journals

- The first issue of 13th volume of the Salesian Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences was published by Salesian College in the month of May, 2022. The issue was titled Belongingness, Identity and Discontents. ISSN: 0976-1861.
- The second issue of the 13th volume of the *Salesian Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences* was published by Salesian College in the month of December, 2022. The issue was titled *Screen Cultures*. ISSN: 0976-1861.

4.2 Publication works by individual faculty members

MS TANISHA KANSAL, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section
 B published a paper titled: Person Job Fit and Person Organization Fit in educational institutions: Keys to organizational success in the The International Journal of Indian Psychology, 2023.

- MR ABHIJIT CHAKRABORTY, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, section B authored a chapter on *Food Security* selected for book titled: *Human Development and Inclusion in India (Routledge)*.
 - He also authored an article titled: *The Story of Bitter Brew* for the *Salesian Journal of Humanities & Social Sciences* which is under review.
- MR ABHIJIT DEY, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science & Applications authored an article on: *G5 Technology* for the Science Denery Magazine: *Digitrek*.
- MR BICKEY SHARMA, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Economics authored a chapter titled: The role of Traditional Institution of Governance in Disaster Risk Reduction in Eastern Himalayas published in the International Handbook of Disaster Management, Springer, 2022.
- MS RANITA CHAKRABORTTY, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Education published a paper titled: *Relationship of Internet Usage on Creativity and Psychological Well-Being among College Students* in the UGC Care List journal: *Education & Society* in 2023.
 - She also published a paper titled: Creativity among College Students in the 21st century in the UGC referred journal: Interlink Research Analysis in 2023.

MS PRIYA TOPNO, Assistant Professor, Department of Education, published in a paper titled: 21^{st} Century Learning Skills through the Lens of Critical Pedagogy in the journal New Frontiers in Education.

- MR PETER LEPCHA, Assistant Professor, Department of English and Dean, Arts & Humanities published a paper in Screen Cultures.
- DR HINDOL CHAKRABORTY, Head and PG Coordinator, Department of English authored a chapter titled: *Towards a Loss of Innocence: Adolescence Issues in Swami and Friends* for the book: *R. K. Narayan: Modern Critical Analyses* published by Upanayan Publications, New Delhi.
 - He authored a book titled: On the Sublime: Criticism. Longinus, The Beautiful. New Delhi: Imprint. 2023. ISBN: 978-81-957716-6-0.
- MS PRATIBHA SONI, Assistant Professor, Department of English published a paper titled: *Researching Children and Digital media: Platforms, Participants and Participation* in the Salesian Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences. Volume XIII, No.2 *Screen Cultures*.
- Mr Anik Sarkar, Assistant Professor, Department of English published a paper on Performing Dystopias in the UGC care listed journal, Tripura Theatre.
- MR LODEN LAMA, Assistant Professor, Department of English published a paper titled: *Ready Player One: Storytelling through Video Games* in Salesian Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences, *Screen Cultures* Vol. XIII, No 2.
- DR GOURI DEY, Assistant Professor, Department of History published an article titled: Freedom Movement And Darjeeling: Putalimaya Devi Poddar An Unsung Female Freedom Fighter From Darjeeling in Itihas Darpan, an UGC-CARE List Journal.

- She also published an article titled: Savitri Devi Alias Helen Lepcha's Memoir As A Freedom Fighter From Eastern Himalaya in Juni Khayat, an UGC-CARE List Journal.
- She authored two chapters titled: Age Doesn't Matter: Matingini Hazra And Kanaklata Barua Two Martyrs Of Freedom Movement and History In Clothes: Glamorous Life Of Indus Valley Civilization for Vol I and II of the book Jnanam respectively.
- MR ANIRBAN GHOSH, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies published a paper titled: *Indian Banking : The Post Covid-19 Scenario in Pearl*, 9(1), 16-27, in February 2023.
- MR RUPAM MAJUMDER, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies published the following papers:
 - Measurement and Analysis of the Extent of Corporate Sustainability Disclosure in social aspect: A pilot study of 15 selected Indian Companies in the GIS Science Journal, ISSN:1869-9391, GS Journal Volume 9, Issue 11, 2022. Pg:1452 to 1487.
 - Analysis of the Extent of Corporate Environmental Sustainability Disclosure in India in the International Journal of Engineering Technology and Management Sciences (IJETMS) Issue: 1 Volume No.7 January - February – 2023 DOI:10.46647/ijetms.2023.v07i01.059 ISSN: 2581-4621, Pg:418 to 426.
 - Legal Framework for Corporate Sustainability Reporting in India in the International Journal of Engineering Technology and Management Sciences (IJETMS), Issue: 1 Volume No.7 January - February – 2023 DOI:10.46647/ijetms.2023.v07i01.006 ISSN: 2581-4621, Pg:28 to 33.
- MR MAYUKH MAZUMDAR, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics authored a chapter titled: Online Teaching-Learning: An Uphill Climb or a Growth Experience? for the book: Dr. Mitra, N. and Dr. Mishra, S. (editors) Dimensions of Innovation and Integration in Teaching, (ISBN: 978-93-91550-07-3). N.B. Publications, 85-91.
- DR DIGVIJAY KHARGA, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics, was the Chief Editor *DigiTrek* Magazine, Issue 6/A (December, 2022).
- Ms SUJATA SINHA, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics, was the Faculty Editor *DigiTrek* Magazine, Issue 6/A (December, 2022).
- MR BIKRAMJIT CHANDRA, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics, was the Faculty Editor and Chief Editor of *Sparkle* and *DigiTrek* Magazine, Issue 6/A (December, 2022).
- MR MINGU SHERPA, Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science published an article titled: *India and Russia: From Past to future* in peer reviewed journal *NAM Today*.
- MR SANGAM GHATANI, Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science published a chapter title: Darjeeling ko Pahadma Nepali Anusuchit Jatiko Sangharshko Ek Adhyay in Jiwan Labar(edited) Vividh Ayamma C B Sinchury on May 1, 2023.

- MR DIPANKER RAI, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology published a paper titled: *Emotional Intelligence Across the Life Span: The Mediating Effects of Personality and Perceived Social Support* in the International Journal of Indian Psychology, 10(3), 193-202. DIP:18.01.017.20221003, DOI:10.25215/1003.017.
- DR BRIAN GOMES, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Social Work published a paper titled: *The Role of Digital Technology among care networks among aged Anglo-Indians living in Calcutta* in Salesian Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences, *Screen Cultures* Vol. XIII, No 2.

5

COLLEGE ACTIVITIES

5.1 Managerial Activities

- There were 3 Governing Body meetings held during the academic year 2022-23.
- There were 8 meetings of the Deans', VPs' and Coordinators held during the academic year 2022-23.
- There were 2 IQAC meetings held during the academic year 2022-23.
- There was 1 Finance Committee meetings held during the academic year 2022-23.
- There was 1 Autonomy Committee meeting held during the academic year 2022-23.

5.2 Co-curricular Activities

- From July 2022 to May 2023, the Department of Physics organised 25 sessions of the weekly event: *Quantum Crossroads: Student presentation session of research articles*.
- On July 2, 2022, the NSS Cell of Salesian College observed: Van Mahotsav.
- On July 13, 2022, the NCC Cell organised a seminar on: Agniveer Scheme.
- On July 14,15 and 18 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-A organised the *Orientation Programme* for 3rd & 5th semester students.
- On July 14, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-B organised the *Orientation Programme* for 3rd & 5th semester students.
- On July 20, 2022, there was an inspection from the University of North Bengal for the commencement NCC as an elective subject in Salesian College, Siliguri.

- On July 23, 2022, the Department of Social Work and Sociology organised a *Visit* to Special Correctional Home.
- On July 23, 2022, the NSS Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri, organised a meeting for 75th Independence day and *Kargil Vijay Diwas*.
- On July 26, 2022, the NSS Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri, observed: *Kargil Vijay Diwas*.
- On August 3, 2022, the Department of Social Work and Sociology organised a *Wokshop on Skit Training* in collaboration with *Arise*.
- On August 3 and 4, 2022, the Department of Sociology organised a two-days workshop on: *Script writing and Skit Play.*
- On August 4, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-B organised the *Orien*tation Programme for 1st semester students.
- From August 5 to 16, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-B organised the *Orientation Programme* for 1st semester students.
- On August 5, 2022, the Department of Economics organised the *Departmental Orientation* for Freshers.
- From August 5 to 13, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-A organised the *Orientation Programme* for 1st semester students.
- On August 5, 2022, the Department of Physics organised Orientation program based on internal exam/tests and presentation of answers during NBU exam.
- On August 8, 2022, the Department of Manaement Studies organised: Renouveau.
- On August 9, 2022, Salesian College organised an Orientation Programme for Office & Support Staffs.
- On August 10, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-A, section B and section C organised the *Team Building Activity*.
- On August 12, 2022 the Department of History celebrated *Partition Remebrance Day*.
- On August 13, 2022, the Department of Social Work organised Freedom Fest.
- On August 15, 2022, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) celebrated *Independence Day*.
- On August 15, 2022, the Alumni Association of Salesian College organised the *Alumni Friend's Cup*.
- On August 15, 2022, The NCC Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri celebrated the 76th Independence Day and also oranised the rank Distribution Ceremony of NCC Cadets.
- On August 17, 2022, the Department of Manaement Studies organised interactive programme on: *World Trade Oranisation*.

- On August 20,2022, the Department of English conducted CR Selection.
- On August 26, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-C oranised a *Career* Awareness Programme (ICSI).
- On August 29, 2022, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised inter-semester *Indoor Games Competition*.
- On August 30, 2022, the Department of History celebrated Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav (Safar-e-Swaraj).
- On September 1, 2022, the the Department of History organised Debate Competition on the occasion of Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav.
- The Department of Mass Communication and Journalism organised 3 editions of *Elite Talk* in August, September and November, 2022 as a part of activity of the *School of Literature, Media & Polity.*
- On September 2, 2022, the Department of English organised seminar on *Intellectual Property Rights*.
- On September 3, 2022, the Department of Mass Communication & Journalism organised a session on: Communication : Opportunities & Challenges by Prof. Mrityunjoy Chatterjee.
- On September 4, 2022, the NCC Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri oranised: *Recruitment Drive by Reliance lobal Corporate Security.*
- On September 6, 2022, the NCC Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri oranised: *IPEV Road Drive by Indian Air Force.*
- On September 5, 2022, the Department of Education organised *Freshers' Welcome Programme*.
- On September 5, 2022, Salesian College observed *Teachers' Day* and *Faculty Awards Giving Ceremony (for the session 2020-2021).*
- On September 7, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-A, section B and section C organised the *Freshers' Welcome* for 1st students.
- On September 7, 2022, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised *Freshers' Day*.
- On September 9, 2022, the Department of Sociology organised a special lecture on: *Intellectual Property Rights.*
- On September 14, 2022, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised inter-semester *Outdoor Games Competition*.
- On September 14, 2022, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised: *Intra-Moodle Games*.
- On September 15, 2022, the Department of Geography organised *Departmental Poster Presentation.*

- On September 20, 2022, the NCC Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri organised a special lecture on: *Life in the Olive Greens*.
- On September 21, 2022, the Department of Education organised Verzotto Memorial Lecture.
- On September 22, 2022, the NSS Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri organised the NSS Monthly Meeting.
- On September 23, 2022, the Department of Economics oranised a special lecture on *Development Discourse and Sustainable Development: Few Pertinent Issues.*
- On September 23, 2022, the NCC Cell of Salesian College organised the *Enrollment* of first year NCC Cadets.
- On September 24, 2022, the Department of Education organised *Meraki 2022: Outreach exposure initiative.*
- On September 24, 2022, the NSS Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri observed: NSS Day.
- On September 26, 2022, the Department of Political Science organised a special lecture on: *Hegemonic Nationalism, Populism and Subalternity* by Mr. Bidhan Golay, Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science, Sikkim University.
- On September 27, 2022, the Department of Sociology organised: Academic Reading and Writing Workshop and Standup Comedy.
- On September 27 and 28, 2022, Salesian College Siliguri organised: ExSurge, 2022.
- On September 29, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-B & organised Research Programme Orientation.
- On September 29, 2022, the Department of English organised Hay Fever.
- On October 2, 2022, the Department of History organised a webinar on: Gandhi in Perspective: Gandhi as a Global, Organic Public Intellectual.
- On October 15, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-B & organised *Team Building*.
- On October 17, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-B & organised Inter-Department Quiz Competition.
- On October 18, 2022, the Department of Social Work organised a special lecture on: *History of forest government in India*.
- On October 21, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-B & organised *Research Programme Orientation*.
- On October 21 and 22, 2022, Salesian College organised the inter-college cultural fest: *Innovision*, 2022.
- On October 29, 2022, the NCC Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri organised NCC Freshers Welcome, 2022.

- The Department of Computer Science & Applications is conducting *Spoken Tutorial Lecture Sessions* in collaboration with IIT Bombay throughout the year.
- On November 3, 2022, the Department of Geography organised a *Field Trip to Murti River* for the 5th semester students.
- On November 5, 2022, the Deanery of Sciences organised *eComPhyMathyix*.
- On November 7, 2022, the Department of Mass Communication & Journalism organised a session on: Street Journalism and Documentations and Exclusive Touch & Try Sony Mirrorless Camera and G Master Lens Technology.
- On November 10, 2022, the Department of Education organised a one-day art workshop on: Art-integrated Learning and Therapy.
- On November 10, 2022, the Department of History organised an exhibition on: National Unity Day and celebrated the 147th Birth Anniversary of Sardar Vallabbhai Patel.
- On November 12, 2022, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised the inter-club *Sports Day*.
- On November 14, 2023, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised the *Salesian Run*.
- On November 16, 2022, the Department of Mass Communication & Journalism organised the *Dipjyoti Das Memorial Lecture*.
- On November 26, 2022, the NCC Cell of Salesian College, Silliguri observed: NCC Day 2022.
- On November 28, 2022, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised an *Archery Workshop*.
- On November 29, 2022, the Department of Manaement Studies organised: Industrial Visit to Kumlai Tea Factory, Damdim.
- On December 1, 2022, the Department of Social Work organised a Medical Camp.
- On December 3, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-C organised an *In*dustrial Visit.
- On December 3, 2022, the Department of Social Work organised an Awareness program on sexual violence in tribal women.
- On December 10, 2022, the School of Psycho-Social Praxis celebrated International Human Rights Day.
- On December 13, 2022, the Department of Mass Communication & Journalism organised a Media Conference on *Development Journalism*.
- On December 17, 2022, the Department of Commerce, section-B organised an Industrial Visit for 1st semester students.
- On December 17, 2022, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised a workshop on *Weight Training*.

- On December 17, 2022, Salesian College, Siliguri organised *Christmas Get Together* for Faculty and Office Staff.
- On December 19, 2023, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised a friendly match between Salesian College and *Sanju* Football Academy.
- On January 3 and 4, 2023, Salesian College organised a two-day Faculty Development Programme on *Outcome Based Teaching, Learning & Evaluation* by Dr Khemchand Kapoor from Assam Don Bosco University.
- On January 5, 2023, the Department of Manaement Studies organised the: *Parents'*, *Faculty and College Management Meet*.
- On January 6, 2023, the Department of Commerce, section-A organised an *Industrial Visit to Godhuli Farm*.
- On January 6, 2023, the Department of Commerce, section-C organised a *Guest* Lecture on Management
- On January 7, 2023, there was a Parents', Teachers and College Management Meeting for the Department of Commerce, section-A and section B.
- On January 9, 2023, there was a Parents', Teachers and College Management Meeting for the Department of Commerce, section-C.
- On January 11, 2023, the Department of Commerce, section-B & organised an *Educational excursion to Shimla-Manali*.
- On January 11, 2023, the Department of Education organised *Departmental Pic*nic.
- On January 11, 2023, the Department of Physics has undertaken a project granted by UGC-DAE-CSR.
- On January 13, 2023, the Department of Commerce, section-A organised a *Field-trip to Gorubathan*.
- On January 13, 2023, the School oaf Literature, Media and Polity organised: *Parents, Teachers, Students and Management Meet.*
- On January 14, 2023, the Department of Social Work organised *Departmental Picnic*.
- On January 14, 2023, the Department of Political Science organised *Departmental Picnic*.
- On January 14, 2023, the Department of Sociology organised Departmental Picnic.
- On January 18, 2023, the Department of History organised a *Special Lecture* by Prof Tanka Bahadur Subba.
- On January 20, 2023, the Department of Computer Science & Applications organised *TechnoKrat*.
- On January 20, 2023, the Department of Social Work organised an *Orientation Progamme* at *Anudip* Foundation.

- On January 21, 2023, the Department of Management Studies organised Departmental Picnic to M.M. Terai.
- On January 21, 2023, the Department of Mathematics organised *Departmental Picnic*.
- On January 24, 2023, the Salesian College Commerce Association organised: *Commerce Premier League*.
- On january 24, 2023, the Deanery of Sciences organised TechnoKrat 2023.
- On January 25, 2023, the Department of Economics oganised a Students' Seminar.
- On January 26, 2023, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) observed: *Republic Day*.
- On January 28, 2023, the Department of Economics oganised a *Departmental Field Trip.*
- On January 28, 2023, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) oganised a *Departmental Picnic*.
- On February 2, 2023, the School of Psycho-Social Praxis inaugurated the newsletter *Influenzer: Society Today*.
- On February 3, 2023, the Department of Physics organised Orientation program based on internal exam/tests and presentation of answers during NBU exam.
- On February 4, 2023, the Department of Commerce, section-B & organised *Departmental Picnic*.
- On February 4, 2023, the Department of Management Studies organised a session on: *Creative or Visualisation Thinking.*
- On February 4, 2023, the Department of Management Studies observed: *World Cancer Day.*
- On February 4, 2023, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised an inter-departmental *Cricket Tournament*.
- On February 11, 2023, the Department of Geography organised a workshop on *Drone Technology in Mapping.*
- From February 12 to 17 2023, the Department of Economics organised *Student Field Survey*.
- On February 14, 2023, the Department of Social Work organised an event titled: *One Billion Rising.*
- From February 15 to 17, 2023, the Department of Physical Education (BA General) organised a seminar in *Yoga (Theoretical and Practical)*.
- On February 21, 2023, the Department of Management Studies observed: International Mother Lanuage Day.

- On February 27, 2023, the Department of Commerce, section-A organised *Research Synopsis Presentation*.
- On February 28 2023, the Deanery of Sciences organised TIST-Trends in Science & Technology.
- The Department of Mass Communication and Journalism organised 2 editions of *Elite Talk* in August, February and March, 2023 as a part of activity of the *School of Literature, Media & Polity.*
- On March 3, 2023, the Salesian College Commerce Association organised the intercollege business fest: *Conoscenza*.
- On March 7, 2023, the NSS Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri organised *Pilot Visit* for NSS Camp.
- On March 11, 2023, the Department of Geography organised Birding in Salesian College (Study on Abundance and Diversity).
- From March 13 to 17, 2023, the Department of Geography organised *Field Trip* to Yaksum for the 4th semester students.
- On March 14, 2023, the Department of Management Studies organised *Student Exchange Programme*.
- On March 14, 2023, the Department of Physics observed: Pi Day.
- On March 14, 2023, the NSS Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri organised the NSS Annual Camp, 2023.
- From March 15 to 20, 2023, the Department of Mathematics organised a *Study Trip to Kolkata and Sunderbans*.
- On March 15, 2023, the Department of Political Science organised inter-institutional *Youth Parliament.*
- From March 18, 2023, the Department of Computer Science & Applications preparing for the upcoming project expected to be funded by the United Board, US to which includes setting up labs for: *IoT and Machine Learning Project, AI & Robotics, Drone Technology and e-Content creation.*
- On March 20, 2023, the School of Psycho-Social Praxis organised a Session on happiness and Well-Being.
- On March 20, 2023, the Department of Sociology organised an event titled: *Basic Premises on Qualitative Research*.
- On March 21, 2023, the Department of Social Work organised a *Special assembly* on *Social Work Day*.
- On March 21, 2023, the Deanery of Collaborations & Extensions organised a webinar on *NIRF Process Management* in collaboration with Pune institute of business Management.

- On March 23, 2023, the Department of Management Studies organised a seminar on: *Facing Interview*.
- On March 23, 2023, the Department of Social Work organised a National Conference on *Emerging trends and challenges in wellness practices*.
- On March 24, 2023, the Department of Commerce, section-A organised a student seminar on *Atma Nirbhar Bharat*.
- On March 24, 2023, the Department of Geography organised an inter-college Quiz Competition titled: *GEO-SLAM QUIZ*, 2023.
- On March 25, 2023, Salesian Collee organised Institutional Awards giving Ceremony (for the session 2021-2022).
- On March 27, 2023, the Department of Social Work organised a workshop on *Fieldwork Practicum*.
- On March 28, 2023, the Department of Commerce, section-C organised a *Workshop* on *Self-Management*.
- On March 28, 2023, the Department of Management Studies organised the: *Tata Memorial Lecture*, 2023.
- From March 30 to April 2, 2023, the Department of Economics organised *Departmental Educational Trip*.
- On April 1, 2023, the Department of Education organised an *Educational Tour* for PG students.
- On April 3, 2023, the NSS Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri organised a faculty meeting on Awareness programme proposed by Prerna Educational Center.
- On April 12, 2023, the Department of Social Work and Sociology organised a Sensitisation Program on Eye Sight Donation.
- From April 14 to May 2, 2023, the Department of History organised a special training session by Dr Sherry Mou of Depauw University, USA.
- From April 15 to 18, 2023, the Department of English organised *Excursion* for PG Students.
- On April 24 and 25, 2023 the Department of Mass Communication and Journalism organised the event *Still in Motion*.
- On April 28 & 29, 2023, the Department of English organised *Departmental Seminar*.
- On May 1, 2023, the NSS Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri organised a *Cleanliness Drive* on May Day.
- On May 2, 2023, the NSS Cell of Salesian College, Siliguri organised a *Cultural Program* on May Day.

- On May 2, 2023, the Department of History organised a Life Orientation Program on Civil Service: Journey from a student to a Civil Service Challenges and Lessons learnt by WBCS Grade A officer, Ms Pritten Sherpa.
- On May 2, 2023, the Department of History organised special lecture by Dr Sangmu Thendup, Assistant Professor, Sikkim University as Life Orientation Program.
- On May 6, 2023, the Department of Mathematics organised the *Salesian Mathematics Olympiad*, a Mathematics competition for the school students of class XII.

6

EXTENSION ACTIVITIES

6.0.1 Library Report 2022-23

The Don Bosco Block Bacchierello Memorial Central library is in full operation. Twenty four computers are installed with LAN in the digital section of the library. The extended reading room will be ready by the end of May 2023. The database shifting from Eblis to KOHA library management software is over. The KOHA library management system will be launched with the new academic session 2023-2024. The patron details of the session 2023-2024 will be extracted of the ERP.

Rev. Fr. Tomy Ausustine (Rector) Sonada brought 95 books/novels on various subject from Kolkata and donated in the Siliguri library. In the month of August 2022 around 44 used books under psychology, education and general subject are donated by Dr. Paramita Rej (P.G. Psychology faculty SCSC). Similarly, some forty- three specimen copies are given to the library by Oriental Books Kolkata, Kalyani Publishers Kolkata, Rabindra Library Kolkata and Trinity Press Kolkata.

Dr. Bikas Sarma former faculty has signed the MoU with the management for a yearly donation of books worth Rs. 5000/- for departmental use. However, with 30 copies of the book, the department of Political Science has initiated the departmental library on March 2023. The growth and development of the library holds on responsible, generous donors and the users. The departmental library of Mathematics is to settle the missing 156 books from the departmental library after the annual stock verification 2022.

For the year 2023 library has added new subscriptions, 1 magazine (The Indian Currents), and 4 journals (Studies in History, Historical Reviews, Bosco Udayam and The Caravan), The department of BCA, BSc. Mathematics and Physics has purchased used books, in 40% discount 404 books in total from Surendra Institute of and Engineering and Management (SIEM) Siliguri for the year 2023. The books are available in the new arrival section in central library.

6.0.2 Summary of Finance, Purchase Committee Meetings held during 2022-23

The 1^{st} meeting of the Finance/Purchase/Construction Committee of the session was held on February 23, 2023 at 11:00 am, in the Board Room. A meeting of the finance committee of Salesian College Siliguri Campus was held on 23/02/2023 with the External auditor team. The meeting was held in the Board Room. The members present for the said meeting were:

- 1. Fr (Prof) George Thadathil SDB, Rector and Principal
- 2. Fr Jagjeevan Tirkey SDB, Bursar/Administrator
- 3. CA Sanjay Mukherjee & Co., External Audit Team
- 4. Mr Manoj Tirkey, Senior Accountant, Siliguri Campus.

The meeting started around 11:00 am, the meeting started with an introduction by Fr. (Dr.) George Thadathil, The Principal of Salesian College Sonada & Siliguri. Principal briefed the importance of the meeting and also mentioned the various activities to be carried out to the next financial year. All were requested to give suggestion to improve College Finance System. The main discussion was related to New taxation System, advance Accounting, EPFO & Staff Welfare Schemes. The meeting came to an end by vote of thanks by the principal.

CONCLUSION

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

 $Edited \ by:$

 $\begin{array}{c} {\rm Mr \ Subhajit \ Paul,} \\ {\rm Secretary, \ IQAC \ \& \ Head, \ Department \ of \ Mathematics.} \\ {\rm Salesian \ College, \ Siliguri \ Campus.} \\ {\rm \emph{Compiled \ by \ \& \ } EAT_EX \ typesetter:} \end{array}$

DEBAJYOTI CHAKRABORTY, Educational Engineer, Salesian College, Siliguri Campus.

:

ROBIN RAI, Office of Salesian College, Siliguri Campus. SAPNA GURUNG, Librarian of Salesian College, Siliguri Campus.